SNhEwh-

CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia Christine Lowery

Chairman 13 Vice Chairman 2™ Vice Chairman
Ralph Lucero Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, May 25", 2023
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Praver

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period.
Speaker’s comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests
more information. The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda
forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.

Minutes
a. 04.27.2023 Regular Commission Meeting
Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director
Presentation
a. USDA Community Connect Grant-Donna Venable-CDEC Regulatory and Rates Manager &
Daniel Stokes-Telecommunications Manager

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

Consideration of Providing 15% Matching Funds for Community Connect Grant Application
Consideration of Resolution 2023-30 FY24 Interim Budget

Consideration of Resolution 2023-27 FY23 BAR #8

Consideration of IFB # 2023-002 County Road 18b Pre-Manufactured Weathering Steel Bridge
Consideration of IFB # 2023-003 County Road 18b Bridge Replacement General Contractor
Consideration of MOU Between Cibola County DWI Program and 13" Judicial District Adult
Treatment Court & Drug Court

g. Consideration of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Between Cibola County and The Pueblo of
Acoma for Housing of Inmates

™o a0 Ts

Page 1 of 2



h. Consideration of Resolution 2023-28 Supporting the Eligibility and Intent of Cibola County to
Submit an Application to NMDOT for the New Mexico Transportation Project Fund (TPF) for
Moquino Road (CR-5) Bridge and Road Improvements Project-Additional Funding Needed To
Complete Project

i. Consideration of requisitions over $20,000

a. Motorola/ Move to PSB/Dispatch $29,427.84
b. Summit/Upgrades & Replacements To Aging CCTV System/I.T. $31,826.81

11. Executive Session-2 Items
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:

a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)

b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)
a. Bluewater Village Community Center-4 Maple Street, Bluewater Village, NM 87005
b. (Old) Cibola Court and County Complex-515 W High Street, Grants, NM 87020

c¢. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)
d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In
Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

12. New Business-Action May Be Taken
a. Consideration of Resolution 2023-29 Authorizing the Transfer of The Bluewater Community Center
to The Bluewater Water and Sanitation District
b. Direction to Staff Regarding 515 W. High Street Property

13. Announcements
Cibola County Offices Will Be Closed, Monday, May 29th, 2023, In Observation of Memorial Day Holiday. The
Next Regular Commission Meeting will be on Thursday, June 22™, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

14. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Minutes

04.27.2023

Regular Commission
Meeting




Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, April 27th, 2023
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff Kate Fletcher, Manager

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chair Gloria Parga, Finance

Martha Garcia, Commissioner Judy Horacek, Grants/Projects
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner Natalie Grine, Chief Deputy Clerk
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Pricilla Marquez, Rec & Filing

1. Call to Order

Chairman Torrez called the ineeting to order at 5:00 pm.

. Roll Call
Chairman Torrez does roll call, all Commissioners are present.

. Pledge of Allegiance

Led by Commissioner Lucero, recited by all.

. Prayer
Led by Commissioner Lowery.

. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve agenda made by Commissioner Lowery.

Second made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative.
. Public Comment

Joan Kowalski stated that she would ask the Commissioners to consider tabling the MOU between the
Sheriff’s Office and the Grants Cibola School for a (SRO) School Resource Officer, for three reasons 1.
Obtain more information on incidents within the schools, 2 Get input from parents and teachers, and 3
have the MOU rewritten to have Officers only respond to major incidents.

Les Gains stated that he wanted to thank the County for helping with the Quad this year. It was a
successful event, special thanks to Kate Fletcher, Judy Horacek, and Edward Salazar. Les also mentioned
that they are developing a trail system, so any volunteers are welcome to help us meet on Thursday
nights, and we also serve great food.

Harry Garcia mentioned he would like to see the City of Grants Acquire the Old County Complex, my
view it would be feasible for the City of Grants to centralize all their office into one building. Mr. Garcia
also wanted to thank the Commission for doing a great job on all County issues, it is very noticeable, and
you can see the hard work. Mr. Garcia also stated that he was appointed to the Legislative Council, he is
also on Appropriations and Vice Chair of Transportation, I am in a better position to fund more funds to
the six counties I represent, with that I am here to help Laguna, Acoma, all of Cibola County as much as
I can. Thank you.

Page 1 of 4



7. Minutes

a. 3-23-2023 Regular Commissiong Meeting
Motion to approve Minutes for item A with the correction of item 11 number b, in the
3/23/2023 minutes with Commissioner Lucero voting yes and Commissioner Lowery voting
no, made by Commissioner Lowery.
Second made by Commissioner Garcia 5-0 affirmative.
8. Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report — Kate Fletcher — County Manager and Paul Ludi — Finance Director.

Report on File.

9. Presentation

a.

b.

C.

FY22 Final Audit Close Out Presentation-Audrey Jaramillo-Jaramillo Accounting Group
(J.A.G)
Scott Eliason gave a Report on the final Audit for FY22. Report on File.

Update on Legislative Recap & Water Services Program-NW NM Council of Governments-Evan
Williams or Angelina Grey. Report on File.

Swearing in Ceremony of Barbara Kohn Deputy Sheriff
Sheriff Diaz Swore in Sheriff Deputy Kohn.

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a.

Consideration of Resolution 2023-24 Acceptance of FY22 Audit Report
Motion to approve Item A. made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Second made by Commissioner Garcia. 5-0 affirmative.

Consideration of Resolution 2023-21 Budget Adjustment Number 7
Motion to approve Item B. made by Commissioner Lowery
Second made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative.

Consideration of Resolution 2023-25 37 Quarter Report
Motion to approve item C. made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Second made by Commissioner Lucero. 5-0 affirmative.

Consideration of Resolution 2023-26 Annual Certified County Maintained Milage
Report

Motion to approve item D. made by Commissioner Windhorst.

Second made by Commissioner Lowery. 5-0 affirmative.

Consideration of School Resource Officer (SRO) Contract Between Cibola County and
Grants School District MOA-SRO

Motion to approve item E to start the first steps of negotiations made by Commissioner
Lucero. Second made by Commissioner Windhorst. 5-0 affirmative.

Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000.
a. SHI/HPE 23TB Server Upgrade (2)/1.T. $77,369.60.
b. Melloy Dodge/Durango/Dheriff-$42,403
Motion to approve Items, A, B, Made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Second by Commissioner Lucero. 5-0 affirmative.

Page 2 of 4



11. Executive Session
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State
Statute Section §10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in Closed session:

Pursuant to Section §10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
a. Pending or threatened litigation §10-15-1 (HO (7)

b. Real Property §10-15-1 (H) (8)
1.  County Complex-515 W. High Street, Grants, NM 87020
2.  Bluewater Village Community Center-4 Elm Street

c. Personnel §10-15-1 (H) (2)
d. Other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under stated statute.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to go into Executive Session, at 7:21 p.m.
Second by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 affirmative.

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed in Closed Session Were Limited to Those
Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section
§10-15-1.

Motion made to return to Regular Session was made by Commissioner Lucero at 7:48 p.m.

Second by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative, and Motion for Closure and that No Action

was taken, made by Commissioner, Lowery, Second by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative.

12. New Business-Action May Be Taken
a. Direction to Staff Regarding 515 W. High Street Property
b. Direction to Staff Regarding 4 Elm Street, Bluewater Village NM
Motion to give direction to County Manager to work with staff to go fourth with the appraisal for
515 W. High Street Property, and to let Bluewater Village know that the County does own
the property located at 4 Elm Street Bluewater Village.
Second by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative.

12. Announcements
Next Regular Commission Meeting will be May 25™, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

13. Adjournment
Chaiman Torrez Adjourned the Meeting at 7:52 p.m.

Page 3 of 4



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th, day of May 2023

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1°t Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2"¢Vice Chairman

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL

Page 4 of 4



8a. Reports

Budget and
Finance Report

As of April 30, 2023




1abeuep Aquno) Uaydial4 a1e)

Jauolssiwwo)) ‘ouadnT ydjey
J9UOISSIWIWO)) "1S1I0YpUIp HRGOY
11eyd 921 pu ‘Adlamo] sunsuyd
11eyD-9dIA ;T 'e1dien eyue|p
uewuiey) ‘zaalo] |slueq

€zoz 'Sz Ae
bunsapy uoissiwwiod)

Ajuno) ejoqid

861 "LS3T -+ ODIXEIW M3IN




¢zoz'ot |udy Jo sy

JHoday

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn




“JusWwiuJIanob
|eJ9pa} 03 dWI} Uo paHwgns buiiodal Juein 4D 1V PUe VddY e

'SJUSWUISAO0D [BD0] JO 3dURINSUI pUB UOI}eZI|e191R||0D
buluiaou0Dd 19119 Jaunseal] 91e1S pue 0PNy 91L1S
"WV4Q 01 1T dun( 91043q 40 uo anp 32bpng wiLlU| 4

119Mm se yo€ judy ybnoaya pajiouodal Junodde buizesado
Xe| 9y} sey 32140 S,134nseal] syl pue unodde buiresadQ ulen
104 y3o¢€ |1udy ybnouya yueq syl 01 paj1du0d3l sl 31O S,19beuey 4

| ‘abedgam
Jusweds 9dueulq uo paiedo| s1abpng g syoday adueuld

sa1epdn Ajuno) ejoqid



€90'€82$ | O9CT'E6TS 960's5z$ | LzS'sses | 269'zees £96'T0ES 8TS'6/75 9EE'6VES 66EPTES 005'90€$ T€9'787$ | O00S'90ES  |SIEMOY QLA LTOT e
b0Z'bEES L00'BLES | 699'VTES | EI0'ESES | 08Z9EWS 126'TPES 605 PPES LOE°99€$ 761'S6€5 8v9'LLES YBE'0LES 99/'88E$ | SIEMdY QLA 6107
 85S/BES | SOT'6LZS | O6E06ES | 996'00VS | Z9%'L9bS S06°29¢S €0E°LTHS SY6'ZSPS 002'725$ 598'T9€$ 6TL'60VS TE6'60PS | SIENIOY QLA 0Z0T e
SZ0'88YS | p10'08YS 6Lb'T6ES 20t'S6ES SHZ'ESYS 190°TotS SL6'E8YS £57°98€$ STS'90YS 8587205 8LT'6YYS OTY'9vES  |slenidy ALA 1202
659'025$ 2L7'185$ £59'T05$ 0T89S £/8'6555 9€'SESS | 9zT'bL9s 810°085$ 657195 065'655$ OTS'TESS TSR'SLES  |SIENIOY QLA ZZO7wmmr
6ZT'T6ES 6Z1'T6ES 6ZT'T6ES 621'T6ES 67T'T6ES 62T'T6ES 671'T6ES 621'T66$ 6Z1'T6ES 6ZT'T6ES 671'T6ES 62T'T6ES 123pNng £Z0 7o
£87°€75% SL8'9LYS Tv6'9€5S Tv£'5293 8E0'EPSS YS6'EESS 929'76v$ LbT'195$ 2606875 87T PSS YYP'9ESS  |SIEMAY ALA £20T
aunr jady | Aenigay Azenuer Jagquialag 13qUWaAoN 13q0120 i3quwia1das Isnany OOOsomNW

000°00€S
000°0SES
000‘00tS
000°0S¥S
00000SS
000°0SSS
000°009%
000°059%
000°00LS
000°0S.S
000°008$
000°0S8%




(uejn) Jeaur (ejoqi)) 4e3UIT—  (S1URID) JEBUIT— UB|IN === B|OgID=== " ~SIULIE) s

00000TS
000002$
000°00£$
000°00vS
000005$
000°009S
000'00£$

0000085

000°006S

000°000TS

000'00TTS

dinOD 431}V 1¥D
xe] Anixsnpuj 3 ‘xej Sunesuadwo)

‘(s1da2iaiuj) syoes3uo) Suipnjoul 1 YO 19N JO uosiiedwo) Jedj




s|en3dy zzoz ‘0€ |Mdy W uoidafolid 193png €207 A4 M
saxe] juanbuieg saxe] jualin)

-S
000°00S$
000°000°T$
000°00S'TS
000°000°CS
000°005°TS
000°000°€S
000°005°€S
000°000V$

LTL'8VES 000°00S$

T90'GESCS

T99°TLS'ES

Su01323]|0) xe] Ayiadoud




EV'VST'LOE'6TS (Tt LSv'86€$) (€8 szv'96€'€T$) ¥8'1S9'818°2Z$ v L8L'LT0'8S 6€'865'S9TLTS =STV1OL
S6'9ZT'6€0'T$ 00°0$ (0T°0ST'ST6ES) 00'00%'LTT'TS TUTIV'BLL'ES 00'0$ €6'797'8SS S137O¥d AV1LNO TVLIdVD - TS9
00995923 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'995'92$ LNVYD V318 "dINOD VAN - 059
0S'TTL'ZSO'ES 00°0$ (68°SL1989°T$) 00'0$ 00°€59065°T$ 00'0$ 6E'VES'BYT TS 1DV NV1d 3N2S38 NVII¥IAY - 649
ST'TOLTLI'TS 00°0%$ (s8'862'LTT$) 000 00°000°006°T$ 00°0% 00°0$ AaNNd SINVYD aVOy ALNNOD 4dL - 8¥9
05'206'TST'ES 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 0S°206‘TST'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ AINVYD 40LV1 - L¥9
S0'896°29T$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 50°896T9TS 00'0$ 00°0$ IN3IW3LYEY O1- 9t9
SE'S96'6€S 00'87$ (v9-zeL zo1$) LSVOT'8Y$ 00°£58'79$ 00'0$ Tr'80L6T$ AaNN4 TYSIV¥ddYIY %T - 029
S£'976°002$ R = (06'.v6°0ZL €S) 00°000°0SS'T$ T90LLLYY'TS 9E'0ET'Z9LS 96'168°LT$ ¥31N3D NOLLN3L3A - ¥T9
€E€°66Y76$ 00°0$ (00°890°S$) 00°0$ €LVIL'6ES 000$ 09'208°LS$ 123r0¥d T1IH ZL¥VND - £09
T0'TE886L$ 00°0$ (svotzTLd) 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ L' LY0°0L8S LINVYHD 'SNVYL ‘AOD 1¥D01 LOAWN - 909
98°€6€°0Z$ 00°0$ (ZT'ST6'6TS) (00°266°613) 00°000°09$ 00°0$ 86°S0ES NOIL)3LOYd LNIWIDYO4NT MV - S09
68'7STVOTS ; ST (z6'v50'8L$) (00982°€T$) 89'0VT'SSTS 00'0$ 88'106'2€$ TYHSYVIA 3414 - ¥09
00°S8L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°S8L$ INJWIDVNVIN ADNIDHIAA - €09
YT 9LLITIS 00'0$ (€€'286'v99°1$) 0S'€6LS6T$ L6'VTT9TS 0T°0SL'696'T$ 00°0$ SNVO1 V4NN - SLS
8L'OLE'ETY'TS 00'0$ (66'665€€Z$) 00°0$ LL°0L6°9V9'TS 00°0$ 00°0$ AaNN4 3IWODNI ANOE 8¥T0T - 0LS
05°08L8€6% 00°0$ (£5'288'811$) 000$ £0°899°LS0'TS 00°0$ 00°0$ AaNN4 3WOINI ANOS YYTOZ - 695
€8'V8L€6S 00'0$ (€9°26LvT$) 00°0$ 00°ZLE'EES 00°0$ 9°01Z'SLS ONI114/9NIAG¥0I3¥ H¥31D - 00S
86'S6V'TLI'TS 00°0$ (91°15€'S29) (00°000°093) vLLTy'otes 00°0%$ Ov'6TH'9v0'TS NOILDILOYd 3¥Id ALNNOD - SLY
8YOTY LTS 00°0$ (zz'01L'061$) 00'0$ 12°£99'952$ 00'0$ 6V ESY'T8S NOLLNGIYLSIA IMQ - 6EY
8T T18°95$ 00'0$ (09'999°129) 00'0$ vr'99€'TLS 00°0$ YIYTLS INVY¥D IMQ - 8€Y
80°88Y'€LTS e e (29°961°660°T$) (00°000'v$) LT'T6L'8TOTS 00°0$ ET6T6LEES HJLVdSIA 3LVarosNOD - SEv
(sT's€9) 00°0$ (ST'SESTS) 00°0$ 00°00S°T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SW3 NINQY V1081D-62Y
YI°Z6L'LTS 00'0$ (z8'64v'6%) 00°0$ 00'295'8T$ 000$ 96'60L'8$ IDNVINGNY ¥OI¥3dNS - 8ZY
LL°61T'80T$ g ; . e (TTLLL°99$) 00°000°0T$ 6v'Lv8'V9S$ 00°0$ 0Z'665'2LTS Q4A OYYOW 13- LTV
©v9°6v2'CS 00°0$ (ov'116°28) 00'0$ 00'000°S$ 00'0$ v0'T9T'SS SIN3 0¥38ND - STv
6L'v66'202% o ‘LS By (SO'TYE'6ETS) (00°68L°€$) 00°SS2‘102$ 00°0$ SS'6TELETS aiA o¥3and - vy
ZEH 00°0$ (9£°€€0°T$) 00°0$ 00°00S‘T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SINZ 3NV IDNIA-TZY
§5'789'698$ ; (09°6z€‘081$) 00°0$ 00°Z6€'€65$ 00'0$ 98'890'6t¥$ a4A YNNOV1- 6TH
€6°SEL'9LES f (02°8€0°999) (00°s61°829) 00'9LE'62TS 00'0$ VE'EVO'VEES Q4A NIHOLIM AGNYD - 8TF
IOV EVSS (59°900°62$) 00°000°0T$ rTL8E9S 00°0$ 90°'529°06%$ Q4A DIVT1IONIL - 9TY
SO'6EETTS (82'8£L°8%) 00°0$ 00°SZE0TS 00°0$ €8°76L'6$ SI3 TTIHANId - STV
€7'8S0°LTS (£8°96L°S$) 00°0% 00°0TT'ET$ 00°0$ 0T°SvL'6$ SIN3 YNNOV1 - €TV
08'S69°6TES (T'6v9929) 65°09%'ZSTS 00°0$ 00°0$ EE'VEE9BTS a3A NOANVD 0901 - 60%
6T'SEL'TTTS (ve'ssy'otT$) (00°169°STS) Y1°C16'S0TS 00°0$ 0S'6TH'SETS Q4A ¥3LYM3IN1E - 80V
8E'66STLTS (s£'s20°s€S) (65709 2vT3) 6S'VY8'TITS 00°0$ ¥8°069'62¢$ Q4A TIV4VY NVS - 0¥
88°L79'LE8S (€0°86€T8TS) 00'0$ £0°729'65S$ 00'0$ v8'E0V'65Y$ IN3IDIANI - 90%
(8e'€z9'z1$) (8z°€2s2z9) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 06°'668'6$ IONVY B INYVA - €0V
v9'820°62$ (sv'626's852$) 00'6T1'928$ 20°LTE'8T6$ 00°0$ €S°0LT'VI8S avod - Zov
£T°989120's$ (29°99¢"22£/99) (£0'6SLzTL'ES) €9'888°SZT'9$ 00°0$ 98'8SY‘ZT0°6$ aNN4 1v¥43INID - T0Y
78'182'26€'s$ (£5'966'v1$) 00°0$ TV TLE'TTTS 86°906'S8Z'S$ 00'0$ AaNN4 LNIWLSIANI - TOT
SjuswisaAu| (aLAsipT9 pung
5 U%ey SupEg Sjuawisnlpy arA sainjipuadx3y glA siajsuel] QlA SanuaA3y Q1A STUSUISaAU] :me dduejeg yse) Suiuuideg Spung aAndy

€20¢ ‘o€ |14dy jo sy - Hoday Ajyyuopy Ajuno) ejoqid




VIY7-zZ 3|npayds g# yvg

jeuleiuj puim 'y N 1 & -0€~! 8nueAs Jejemen
PeIoBg WOy U BWED PUNJSI SNOBUE|[8DSI 00'09$ 00'09$ 00°0$ spunjey 00192-00€-0€-80¥ Y 3 19 5
aeef Joud wouy o . e P oBIEN Ue!
PoMO JUNOWE [eUoRIPPE e Jejsuen oy pepoey| 00 FIPESHS 00'985°9¥$ | 00°S28'G0L$ 60 01 20y woig 6060-667-610-20% |orjey ueg s
Ajuno9 yym uonesiunwwod ul Aeys SW3
PUE 1N220 },Uop suoisieAel os ede|d ul wieshks
196 0) W3 yum BupjIopm ‘PeieAsI 8qIsNW|  00'9VL'6S 00'9v2'6$ 00°0$ 83E1S 03 SPUN JO UOISISASY 15100-52¥-120-€LY einyipuedx3 SW3 eunbe S
18A0A11ED BY) pauLIlju0) "s}senbel uolsieAel
1o sjeaoidde Jenohiied pepugns 1eAsu HOQ
£3unod yym uonesiunwwos ui Aeys SW3
PUE 1n220 },UOp suojsienel os eoe|d ul weishs
106 0] W3 ypm Bupjiom ‘pepienss eqisnw|  00°0LL'8$ 00°012'8$ 0008 je)g 0} SpUN4 Jo uoisieney 15100-V2¥-120-82Y eimyipuedxg eoue|nquy Jouedng s
18A0A11ED BY]} PaWLIjUO) "s}senbel uoisieAsl
10 sjeaoidde Jeaokiies pepiugns JeAsu HOQ
Auno) yum uonesiunwwos ui Aeys SWI
PUE 1N220 },uop suoisiarel os aoe|d uj weyshs
196 03 W3 yum BupIOM ‘peieAss eq Isnw| 81 LIG'BLS 00'€62'6$ 81'81.°88 e} 0} SPUN4 Jo UoIsIeASY 15100-22¥-120-S LY sunyipuedx3 SW3 Illyeuld s
18A0A11eD BY) pBuLIljuUO) "s}senbal uolsieAss
10 sjeaoidde senofises pepiugns 1eAsu HOA
1eBpnq Jeuy
up uoposfoid | YO eAnEAIESUOD 0 oNnp S|EMPOE | 00°000°E6$ 00°000°0}$ 00°000°c8$ %05 1¥93 - vdr SZ100-11¥-900-L0% eamypuedx3y uonejjueg S
Jeeu Ajuoysyne yebpnq ubijees o0} esessou]
S|ENjOB £ZA4 UO peseq esesloul 0 pesN pZAd A . . <anne L 000~
Ju1 31po10 300dxe (1M puE syuswedioro pery| 000000528 00'000°0€$ | 00°00002Z$ seojales [ENjorIUOD Z100-117-900-10¥ enyipuedxy uonejuEg s
s|enjoe o} fjioyjne yeBpng ubijesl L o - AP A
0} poou oM 0s ‘Wopues A1eA puE Jo1peid 0} pieH 00°L¥9'280°C$ 00°000°0S2$ | 00°2¥9°ZEELS V19 03 Loy woiy ¥1960-66v-110-10¥ pung| O S
s|enjoe o} Ajoyyne 3ebpng ubijess <ok i - T uonuels,
03 posu om 0s ‘Wopue: A1 pue joipeid oy pieyy| 00LV9TB0ZS | 00000058 | 00'Lr9TEE'LS 19 03 Loy wouy L0760-667-20L-719 nuejeq s
sjenjoe o} fjoyyne yebpng ubijees o o L By & - UGRGGIe
0} pesu em os ‘wopuel A16A pue Joipeud o) pieH 00°070°285$ 00°000°001$ 00°0¥0°L8Y$ (5z1') Annioed jeuonoeiiod fjunod 19 0060¥-00€-98-v19 onueAey nusjeq S
s|enjoe 0} >«_hO£qu «OWU:D :m:mwh " " o . " | ¥ i 5 N uopuee;
0} pesu oM 0s ‘wopue: A1o pue joipeid o3 piey| 0000S'SVPZS | 00°000'8258 | 00°005°298°L$ 301 - syuewesiby uo enusney ¥000Z-08€-58-719 ] nuejeq s
sjenjoe o} Ajoyine 3ebpnq u - . . 6
0} pesu oM 0s ‘wopues A1oA pue Joipeid o} pieH 00°000°00%$ 00°000°00Z$ 00°000°00Z$ dOg - sjusweslby uo enusrsy €0002-08€-58-v19 enueAey uonusieq S
s|enjoe o} Ajioyyne 3eBpnq ul T - B 6 " d
0} peeu om os ‘Wopues A1eA pue jo1peid o) pey 00°000°855°2$ 00°000°825$ | 00°000°086°L$ 301 - sjusweaiby uo sjuswiheq 80€00-L5¥-001L-¥19 eJnyjpuedx3y uonusjeqg s
s|emjoe o) Ajuoyyne 3ebpnq ubijees ) . . . . 6 " d
0} pesu em os ‘Wopuel A1eA pue Joipeid o} piey 00°000°00¥$ 00°000°002$ 00°000°00Z$ d0g - sjuswesiby uo sjuswihey ¥S5200-L5¥-001-¥19 eimipusdx3y uonusleq S
sjenjoe o} Ajioyyne yeBpnq ubijess S . D d
0} peeu em os ‘wopuel A1eA pue joipeid o} pieH 00°06€°c€LTS 00°000°622$ 00°06€°858°L$ S}NPY - sleuoslid jo aied 90€00-L5¥-001-¥19 einjipusdx3y uonusjeqg S
"JUNO22E S, YYD B Ul peydoT]
%88'| 0} paiedwion yoleW u1%p8ssy © plom . .
.zzgo_n:ou ey esow Bujusee m_..gu_c; wmﬂ w| 00°266%L$ 00°'266'71$ 00°0$ sebiey) uppy g edinleg 19Z11-10P-100-10L einypuedx3y sjusunseAy| 5
3seAutes 03 g9 Bunjepinbij uo Ajjeued sem siy |
(s)
3soddnd 13oang 13oang 1NNOJJV 40 #LNNODOV (WO¥4 40 O1) ¥IJSNVHL 1NIW1d¥Vd3a ENA AR (o]
(1) voo1
a3aisnrav INIWISNrav | aaAodddv NOILdINOS3a ALNNOD V10410 FANLUANIIXT ALNNOD uozm<w>._.




‘Aepol ul aJe am xa|dwo) Ajuno)

MaU 3Y3] 19NJ1SU0D 01 Papaau spaad0.d ayl 91eaJd 0} $TOZ Ul PIppe a1am spasadoid |euollippe pue
‘(papunjaJ) JaA0 paj|04 1gap Suluiewsal ‘umop pied uaaq aduls aney AsyL ‘spuog ual] [eHdSOH 3yl se 5,06
3y1 Ul pa1euISIIO pue SaWIl M3J B papunjal uaaq aney spuog asay] ‘Sulp|ing xajdwo) AJuno) juaind

91 01Ul "dAY 1|9A3S00Y 1se3 00/ UO |jew diJ43s 9y} 91eAOUSJ 0O} Pash aJam spuog g yTOZ seMasSayl T

a - S| YIMSNV

Suipjing xajdwo)
AJuno) Jua1iNd 3Y3} 03Ul "dAY }DAS00Y Ise3 00/ uo jjew diiis ayl
9}eA0UDI 0] puk }gop ueoj |esdsoy Suipuelsino aJdueulyai ol — 4 .

xa|dwo) Ajuno) Aay} jo juody ui doys aJil ayy aseydind oL - 4

. suipjing A1ajes dljqnd
M3N 3y3 ojul Alowly pieno |euoileN pjo 9Y) 91eAoual 0] — g

131Ua) UoIU3RQ Y3 PIINGOL -V »
¢10} pasn spuog g ¥1oz sauag ay3 Jo spasdoud ayi a1om ey

uoilsan AJyjuo



186L 'LST +« ODJIXIW MIAN

¢SUOlSaINY

Pul 9yl



Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

From July 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023 Finance Report

Commission Meeting May 25, 2022

Finance Report Cover Page

Cibola County Updates

* Finance Reports & Budgets located on Finance Department webpage.

* Manager’s Office is reconciled to the bank through April 30th for Main Operating account and
the Treasurer’s office has the Tax operating account reconciled through April 30th as well. Well
done to our accounting staff in the manager’s office and Treasurer’s Office.

* Interim Budget due on or before June 1t to DFA. We have the interim ready for approval this
evening. We recommend approval for the interim budget as it allows us to be able to start
purchasing as of July 15 and gives the county a chance to finalize and ensure a balanced budget
for our recurring expenditures, net transfers and revenues. We will hold a public hearing for the
final budget as well as possibly take considerations of funding outside agencies.

e State Auditor and State Treasurer letter concerning collateralization and insurance of local
governments. Cibola County is currently fully insured/collateralized with all our current bank
accounts and investments so if there is a bank collapse, county funds are protected. The county
has been proactive in this practice since 2018 which is nice because we do not have to react
now.

* ARPA and LATCF Grant reporting submitted on time to federal government. We are in good
standing.

GRT Tracker

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through May
of 2023. Our GRT is very strong compared to FY17 through

Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line.

The other lines represent the last 5 years of actual GRT as you can see in the legend.

Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund
The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority
The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center

The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund



The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund
Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund

The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted
made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment
deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the
consolidated dispatch fund.

GRT Tracker — All Entities

This slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities. We are all
trending upwards.

Property Taxes

Property tax collections have been coming in as expected and we expect our budgeted amounts by
fiscal year end. We are on track to meet our projected budget. | spoke with the Deputy Treasurer
and collections in May are well over another $1,000,000 which will be recorded in June.

April 30, 2023 - Monthly Report

Here is our April 30, 2022 monthly financial report. As you can see we are maintaining our
investments and required reserves. We keep all of our bond and state reserves in our investment
fund so we are not dipping into them. Our general fund is in great shape and we are strong with
operating cash to supporting our recurring expenditures.

The orange highlighted cell has new meaning to us now. It is actually a separate bank account that
collects our federal administration fees and has been growing since 2018. | was thinking it was our
flow through account for our ICE and US Marshals funding that we pass on to Core Civic but

actually it is a service fee we charge for acting as an agency flow through. The manager’s direction
is to put into the general fund to be used for general purposes.

In blue highlight our transfers equal zero which is mandatory, located in the yellow highlighted cell.

Highlighted in yellow are 2 fund deficits. The Farm and Range Fund Deficit is due to a timing of cash
flow. We should receive the Taylor Grazing Fees in June so that deficit should be corrected by year
end. If not we will need to supplement with general fund dollars. The other deficit in the Cibola

Admin EMS is an incorrect posting and has been fixed during May so this will go away. That charge
belonged in the Fire Marshal Fund.

The - highlighted cell shows the current reversion amount back to the general fund before year
end. YAY!

The highlighted adjustments are Accounts Payable for Insurance and to back out AP to get to
Cash.

This recap is developed using three reports:




The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be. This should
be reconciled top your bank statements every month.

The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.

The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us
our investments. This should also reconcile to your bank statements.

The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and
requirements.

BAR #8 Schedule 23-27A

The purpose for these adjustments are listed on the right side of the form. These adjustments are
all increases, which will also require DFA approval.

Monthly Question

What were the proceeds of the Series 2014 B Bonds used for?

A —To build the Detention Center

B — To renovate the old National Guard Armory into the NEW Public Safety Building
C —To purchase the Tire Shop in front of they County Complex

D — To refinance outstanding hospital loan debt and to renovate the strip mall on 700 East
Roosevelt Ave. into the current County Complex Building

ANSWERIS-D

1. The Series 2014 B Bonds were used to renovate the strip mall on 700 East Roosevelt Ave. into
the current County Complex Building. These bonds have been refunded a few times and
originated in the 90’s as the Hospital Lien Bonds. They have since been paid down, remaining
debt rolled over (refunded), and additional proceeds were added in 2014 to create the
proceeds needed to construct the new County Complex we are in today.

The End — Questions from governing body



9a. Presentation

USDA Community

Connect Grant

Donna Venable and Daniel Stokes-CDEC




193euB 918 PUE AI101B[NZO ‘O[qQBUIA BUUO(]
I98BURIA SUOTIEDTUNWWOD[I], I[ ‘S9)01G Auue(] £Aq paiuasaig

Surpun 302floxd pue punoi3yoeg

930D Ad d3¥3IMOd ANVaaAvodd

L 1SS e




B R
S2I07DIEM
% 4

&

agddaNNnNd 479S STIYOV VNILNVDO ANV THVIdVYX NVS "DV ITIA MIdJLvmianitTd

ALIYMOHLNV TONVNII
OO0IXdIW MIN HODNOMHL 114a*i D XV Ad adaiIdaNNd NVIIW i Y S I NVXYO

930D A8 d343IMOd ANVvaawvosda

1 10dd3ad




VddVvV ALNNOD VIOdIDO — VLAAOGHAS

930D A8 d3¥3IMOd ANVvaEaaAavodda

A4 10dd=asd




J3m3IA (E Y U

VddVvV ALNNOD VIOdID — OdLVIN NVS

J3dD A8 d343IMOd ANVvVaaAavodda

1 10dgdAd3d




¢ ANNOYW LOANNOOD-dd VASnN
I9dIYd OSO ANV NOISIAIAINS VIV/[ V1

J3dD A8 d343IMOd ANVYaawvodd

1 10dadad3ad




yyiej a|boos)

¢ UANNOXYM LOINNOOD-d3d vVvadasn Od9LVIW NVS

J3QD A8 A343IMOd ANVvaEawvodsda

1 10gd3ad




e A
¢ ANNOXY LOIANNOOD-I3Y¥ VASnN
1T4dId NVS ANV dd44dNn0

030D A8 d3d3IM0d ANvaawvodd

1 10ddad=ad




000°059%~ (O @) pung LyunyzoddO
[eI3I(] [eINY] Put Y]V LA1unop) ejoqry) £q papunj 0d1eJy UES JO 1591 9Y T,

NCT¢$
‘JUBID) 950 10°UUOD)-Y Aq popuny odie|y Ueg jo 11ed pue ‘oroqn)) ‘[opr] ueg

000°66€$ “DIAD Aq yorew
%ST YIMINZ 1§ JUBID 100UU0)-23] Aq PIpuny uoIsIAIpqng eie[ e pue a3pIry] 0sQ

000°059%~ VIV &3uno)) ejoqiy) £q papuny e3040qag
TOL'SLY 68 DAAD £q papuny jjos e[ 193eMaN[(] ‘SAI0Y BULIUER)) ‘[OBJLY] UES

“000°000°ST$ Atroyiny
90UBUI] OJIXIN MIN] Y3NOoIyl ITp2AI) XB] B YIIM PIOUBUIJ UE[I\ PUE SIUBIL)

:Aquno7) e[oqI) Ul SONIUNWWO.)

J3dD A8 d343IMOd ANVYaaAvodd

1 10daA3ad




WO)SAS OTI1I09[2 1193 01 I9qIJ (de1e
01 DH(D MO[[E 01 P18t sty 2A1eI1dd00) J1129[g 011000

SIEdA 7 10J uonel§ 2Ir] pue AIoe] Arunuwwod dY)

03 JouIajul 991 apraoid 031 JS] seambar ospy -Surrojuow apraoid 03

Jgeas am szoandwod (g7 03 dn ‘Arproey Ayrunwrurod e saImboyy ‘yorewr
04G ] UIIM UOI[[Tl ¢§ 031 dn 10J Juels) (IS — JUDID) J0aunor) AJIunuiiior;)

JO] YItm ouIquuod — eunde| Jo o[qand 2y 03 Sury[el
¢ ITIUIH 10 [[e Surpun, Jo DMON] — G PUNOY — 10°UUO0D)Y — V(SN
Ayunon)
e[oqr) ur uorsuedxa 103 senrtunirodd juein) urwoodn

930D A8 d343IMOd ANVaEAaAwvodd

1 10dd3dd




€99°CSLS
(94G1) poxmbar spuny Suryolrey
0SL°LTOSS
1507) 103[01g TRIOT,
0SL°¢Sy ¢S
BT 90U UL SSQUISNQ PUE P[OYISNOY AISAd 0) 19q UNI 0 I1S0))
000'+9<°1$
UayoITy] Apue)) y3noIyl aye] 20U, 01 ¢G ABMYSIH WOIJ I9qIj UNI 03 1S0))

JUBIO) 100UU0)) AJTUNWWO))

J30D A8 A3¥3IMOd ANVvaawvodd

4 10gd=3ad




jsodsues)

PTG UORNGIASK]

PR UORNGLISKT e
paung doig -
feudy dosq

s J2qid

Asepunog aye ouas E
puaba

ast®

ping 19qi4 pasodoid axet sousy
Jicg peYy - SpIAIQ | E >

[esodo1q 1ueIc) 100UU0) AITUNWUIO))

930D A8 A343IMOd ANVYaaAvodg

1 10dd=3asd




N ¢§ 2502 [euonIppy

uonoun( /11 AemySIH 01 UOTSUIXI — JUBIL) 109UUOY) AJjUnwWwo))

930D A8 d343IMOd ANVvaawvodda

1 10dd3ad




(papoau JT 2In3ruiIng
pue SeIdWED 10j AQUOW IPN[OUl [[IM JUBIS) 191Ud)) Ajrunwiwor) a3 ur 2oedg

1mnsu] 1oyouy woiy j3roddng jo 101397
spuny 3uryojel I0J UOTIN[OSIY

%uQSOU dMO@HU WOL] paal am 1e[q A\

930D A8 A343IMOd ANVaaAwvoasdg

1 10gd=3add




o
R

10a. New Business

Community
Connect Grant

Request for 15% Match Funds




EXAMPLE FORM
MATCHING FUNDS & CREDIT SUPPORT - INVESTOR PLEDGE FORM

May 25, 2023

From:

(insert name)
(insert address)

To:
ABC Company
address

I, hereby pledge an investment in the sum of $
(USD) to ABC Company and to be made available at the time of the award of a Rural
Utilities Service 2023 Community Connect Grant for the deployment of broadband
services.

The pledged funds will be deposited into a ABC Company’s account in the event that the
company is successful in obtaining the Community Connect Grant and at the direction of
Rural Utilities Service. Hence; I pledge this amount is available immediately to meet the
Rural Utilities Service grant requirements necessary to satisfy the cash flow, operating
and cash matching funds per the USDA Community Connect Grant program
requirements. Evidence of available funds is enclosed.

Sincerely,

(Signature)
Print Full Name



10Db. New Busmess

Resolution 23-30

FY24 Interim Budget




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1°** Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair vw bakiee - vat. soe
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2023-30
2023-2024 INTERIM OPERATING BUDGET RESOLUTION
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the County of Cibola of the State of New Mexico,
has developed an interim operating budget for fiscal year 2023-2024; and

WHEREAS, the interim operating budget was developed on the basis of need and
through cooperation with all Elected Officials, Department Managers, and
the public; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Board of Commissioners that the proposed interim

operating budget meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal
year 2023-2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS of
the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE, hereby adopts and approves the interim operating budget hereinafter
described as Attachment "2023-30A" and respectfully requests approval from the Local

Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New
Mexico.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the

25th day of May 2023.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Martha Garcia, 1%t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Christina Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



aleq uewJiey) pieog ajeq 34919 AyJunoH
118311V
OO.QOM.@VG\NNW =Yse) Sh|d SIUlWisaAnu|
Tv'628'0Sv TS (62°08LVZEVES) (00°09) 0L'00T‘628°LTS 00'605°960°€TS 00°000°058°S$ =S1V.10L
(00°09) (00°621°SPS) (oz'zvT'svTs) 0Z°1L2°06TS 00°0$ 00°0$ S103r0¥d AV1LNO 1V1idVD - TS9
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$ LNVYD "dINOD V4NN - 059
00°0$ (00°€20‘PTL 2Y) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°€20°VTL TS 00°0$ 10V NV1d 3N2S3Y NVII¥IAAY - 6v9
00°0$ (96°698256°CS) 96'69£°S9T$ 00°005°L8T‘T$ 00°000°009°1S 00°0S Savoy ALNNOD - 4d1 89 - 819
0S'v08‘€0E‘ES (00°000°000°€$) 00°0$ 0S°206'TST'ES 00°206°TST'€S 00°0S LINVYD 4D1V1 - L9
00°0$ (00°0005%5) 000 00°000°S¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ANN4 TVSIVYddYaY %T - 029
00'0$ (00°96£°661°SS) 00°LEL'VYL'TS 00°659°VSL‘ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 43LN3ID NOILN3L3A - ¥T9
00°SS8°TLSS 00°0$ 00°799vT$ 00°€EET‘ LIS 00°096°68% 00°0$ 123r0Ydd T1IH ZLYVND - £09
00°0$ (vz'162°0789) vZ'09v TIPS 00°0$ 00°TE8‘86LS 00°0$ AaNN4 'SNVYL ‘AOD Tv201 LOANN - 909
00°0$ (00°000669) (00°000°029) 00°000‘6TTS 00°0$ 00°0S NOILD310¥d LNINIDY0ANI MV - S09
00°2LE‘6S (00°82€'9€TS) (00°00€°€TS) 00°000°66$ 00°000°09% 00°0$ TVHSHYVYIA 314 - ¥09
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LININIOVNVIN ADNIDHIINT - €09
00°00€€9TS 00°0$ 00°00£‘€TTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0S$ SNVOT V4N - SLS
00°0$ (00°€8¢€2LLS) (00°'70t'9%0°T$) 00°L8L‘8T8‘TS 00°0$ 00°0S aNnd IWODNI ANOg avT0z - 04S
00°0$ (00°8vZ°6459) (00°£80°TLLS) 00°SEE‘0SETS 00°0$ 00°0$ aNn4d IWODNI ANOg VrT0T - 695
00°005°LES (00°000°5£$) 00°0S 00°005°LES 00°000°SL$ 00°0$ DNITI4/DNIQ¥0I3d XY¥3I1D - 00S
00°€6v°29T‘TS (00°91€'61ES) 00°0$ 00°608‘TTES 00°000°002°TS 00°0$ NOILD310¥d 34I4 ALNNOD - SLV
00°90€£‘STTS (00°v9€'80€9) 00°0S 00°0£9°92€$ 00°000°00T$ 00°0$ NOILNGIYLSIA IMQ - 6EY
00°2¥895$ (00°000°0%9) 00°0$ 00°000°0t$ 00°Z895$ 00°0$ LNVYUD IMQ - 8EY
00'9€8°16TS (00°L1689€'TS) (00°000%$) 00°€8LV9T‘1$ 00°000°00€$ 00°0S HJLvdSIia ailvarosNod - Sev
00°0$ (00°'T00°S9) 00°0$ 00°000°S$ 00°'TS 00°0$ S3 NINQY Y1091D - 62t
00°0$ (00°00€vES) 00°0$ 00°00£‘'02$ 00°000'FTS 00°0$ JDNVINGIAY HOI¥IdNS - 8ZF
00°2L0°TS$ (00°'826°s129) (00°00021S) 00°000'v9$ 00°000°STZ$ 00°0S Q4N OYYON 13 - LTh
00°0$ (00°000°s3) 00°0$ 00°000°SS 00°0$ 00°0$ SIN3 0¥3and - STv
00°22€'88TS (00°829°2LS) 00°0$ 00°000°96$ 00°000°0LTS 00°0$ adn 0oy¥3and - vy
00°0065 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006$ 00°0S SINIT VT 3IDNIL - TZY
00°0$ (00°669°2¥2'T3) 00°0$ 00°260°€8ES 00°£09°658% 00°0$ aiA YNNOV1 - 611
00°2LSS (00°8£S°0€VS) (00°0528€$) 00°00v‘6CTS 00°000°0vES 00°0S Q4A NIHOLDI AGNYD - 8TF
00°27L6°S5SS (00°826°L3) 0003 00°006°€9$ 00°000°00S$ 00°0$ Q4A DIV IDNIA -9TY
00°000°0T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S 00°000°0T$ 00°0$ SINI3 T1IHANId - ST
00°000°0T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°0T$ 00°0$ SIN3 VNNDY1 - €ETY
00°Lt9°SES (00°822°0LES) 00°5£8°S0T$ 00'0$ 00°000°00€$ 00°0$ aiA NOANYD 0901 - 60t
00°2L0°LES (00°8£0°€0T$) (00°0sL°s2S) 00°006°S0T$ 00°000°09$ 00'0$ adA ¥3Lvmanig - 8ov
00°Lt0‘SS (00°828sZ€9) (00°5£8°S0T9) 00°0SL‘TTZS 00°000°S22$ 00°0S Q4N 13V4VY NVS - L0V
00°€0Z°62T‘TS (00°959v1S) 00°0$ 00°658°€L9$ 00°000°00S$ 00°0$ LN3DIANI - 90F
00°0$ (00°000°s29) 00°000°STS 00°000°0T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ IDNVY 7B INYVA - E0F
00°000°00%$ (00°z9v'sLy'zs) 00°'6v6°€TTS 00°€TS‘T9C'CS 00°0$ 00°000°00t$ avoud - 2oy
T6°€TL9€8'8S (60°121°9€T'0TS) (00°ss‘2eTs) 00°LE6'65V'6S 00°Evb'SYL6S 00°0$ aNN4 TvY3IN3O - T0v
00°000°SLS‘S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°SLTS 00°0% 00°000°00%°SS AaNN4 LNJWLSIANI - T0T
3juejeg yse) suipug Sainjipuadx3 sigjsuei] S9NUIAdY yse) suiuuidag SIUBWIISaAU]| spung aAdy

ANDD /&)
¥1081

V0€-€202 JUSWIoERY - }obpng WHS)U] FZAd - AJunod ejoqro




10c. New Business

Resolution 23-27

FY23 BAR# 8




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1** Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair wiw iie - 437, 1m0
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2023-27 BAR #8

Fiscal Year 2023

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 2023 - 27A is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2023 fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the
25th day of May, 2023.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Dr. Christina Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



ajea

ueuLiey) pleog

21eq

219 Ayuno)

BECEINR

JauIalu|
PUIM P@1oeS WOoJj Ul SWEeD punjal Snoaue|jeosIy

00°09%

00°09%

00°0%

spunjoy

00192-00€-0£-80%

anuanay

19)eMan|g

Jeak soud wouy
PAMO JUNOWE [BUOIIIPPE UE J8JSURI) 0) POPadN

00'19¥°251$

00'985°9v$

00°528°G01$

60¥ 03 L0 wotd

60760-66¥-610-L0V

|oeyey ueg

Auno9 yim uonesunwiwod ui Aeys SW3

puE IN920 },Uop SuOISIaAal 0s doe|d ul waysAs
196 0} W3 ym BuDjIOp) "polISARI 2q Jsnwt
J8A0A11eD 3Y) pawuo) ‘sysenbal uoisionas
10 sjeaosdde JaAoAied papiwqns JaAsu HOA

00'9v2'6$

00°9vL°6$

00'0%

3)e]S 0) SPUn4 JO UOISIBADY

15100-6Zv-120-€LY

ainyipuadx3y

SW3 eunbe

Aunod yam uonesiunwwod ui Aeys SW3

pue In920 },uop SuoISIaAal os ade|d ul wvysAs
196 0) W3 yim BunjIOp ‘palIBABI Bq JSNW
19A0A1IRD By} pawlIuo) "s}sanbal uoisiensl
10 sjeaoidde JanoAiied papiwqgns J8ASU HOA

000LL°8$

0001L'8$

00°0$

9)e)S 0} SpuN4 JO UOISISASY

15100-v2y-120-82¥

ainyipuadxgy

9ouejnquy Jouiedng S

Auno9 ym uonesiunwwos ui Aeys SW3

pUEB JN220 },U0p SUOISIBASI OS ddeld Ul WaysAs
196 0} N3 Y3m Bunjiop, "paiaAal 8q jsnw
JaA0A11ed 9Y) pauuiuo) 'sysenbal uoisianss
10 sjeaoidde sanoAuied pajiwqns J9Asu HOAd

81°115'81$

00°€6.°6$

8.'8118%

oje}S 0} SpUN JO UOISIBASY

15100-22V-120-G ¥

ainypuadxy

SI3 Iyauld

1ebpnq jeuly
ur uonoafoid | YO SAIIBAISSUOD O} 8np Ss|enjoe
aesu fyuoyJine 396pnq ubijeas o) asealou|

00°000°€6$

00°000°04$

00°000°c8$

%0S 1493 - vdr

GZL00-L1-900- 10V

ainjipuadx3y

uoejuES

*S|enjoe £ZA4 UO paseq aseaioul 0} paaN ‘FZAd
Jul 31paJo 19adxa ||Im pue sjuawAediano peH

00°000°052$

00°000°0€$

00°000°022$

S90IAIDG [ENJORIUOD

21001 1¥-900- 0¥

ainyipuadx3y

uonejues

sjenjoe 0} Ajsoyine 3ebpnq ubijeas
0} posu om 0s ‘wopues AisA pue joipaid 03 pJeH

00°2v9°280°'2$

00°000°05.$

00°2¥9°2EE’ LS

V19 01 L0y wold

1960-66%-110-L0¥

pung [eJsua9

sjenjoe 0} Ajuoyjne jJo6pnq ubijeas
0} poau am 0s ‘wopues AI3A pue Joipaid 0} pJeH

00°.¥9°280°2$

00°000°05.$

00°2v9°2EE’ LS

V19 03 10y wold

L0v60-661-201-719

uonuajeq

sjenjoe 0} Ajioyine 396pnq ubijesas
0} poau om 0s ‘wopues AIaA pue joipaid 0} pieH

00°070°285$

00°000°001$

00°0v0°28%$

(5z1°) Aupoed jeuonoeniod Aunod 149

0060%-00€-98-719

anuanay

uonualeg

sjenjoe 0} Ajuoyine jo6pnq ubijeas
0} poou om 0s ‘wopuels AJaA pue jo1paid 03 pieH

00°005'Sv¥'2$

00°000°8.5$

00°005°298°}$

39| - SjusWILRIBY UO anuaAsY

0002-08€-G8-V19

anuaAdy

uonualeq

sjenjoe 0} Ajioyine 396pnq ubijeas
0} pasu am os ‘wopuel AiaA pue joipaid 0} pieH

00°000°00¥$

00°000°002$

00°000°002$

409 - sjuswaaiby uo anusasy

€0002-08€-G8-¥19

anuaAay

uonuslag

s|enjoe 0} Ajioyine 196pnq ubijeas
0} paau am os ‘wopues A1aA pue 3o1paid 0} pJeH

00°000'855°2$

00°000'8.5$

00°000°086°L$

39 - sjuswaaby uo sjuswied

80€00-L5¥-001-¥19

ainyipuadx3y

uonuajeQ

sjenjoe 0} fuoyine Jobpnq ubijeas
0} poou 9m 0s ‘wopuels AJaA pue jo1paid 0} pieH

00°000°00%$

00°000°002$

00°000°00Z$

d0g - sjuswoaiby uo sjuswhed

¥5200-L5v-001-v19

ainypuadxgy

uonualaqg

s|enjoe 0} Ajioyine 396pnq ubijeas
0} paau am 0s ‘wopuels AJaA pue joipaid 0} pley

00°06€°€EL2$

00°000°622$

00°06€°858°L$

S)INpYy - SJBUOSL JO 81D

90€00-L5¥-00L-¥19

ainyipuadxgy

uonualeq

*JUNOJ2E. S, YYD B Ul Payod0T]

%88} 03 pasedwod yose ul %78ss v © PIetA
2y} a|qnop uey) aiow Buiuies si yoym dio

ul 3seAural 0} 09 Bunepinbij uo Ajjeuad sem siyy

00°266'71$

00'266'V1$

00°0$

sabiey) ulwpy @ 8JIAIBS

1921 1-10¥-100-101

ainyipuadxy

SjudW)SaAU|

3soddnd

13oang

aaisnrav

| Jo | abeyg

ININLsnravy

1l3oang

a3aAodddv

1NNOJJV 40

#LNNOJJV

ALNNOD V081D

(WO¥4 10 OL) ¥I4ASNVYHL

JANLIANIdX3

ININLAVdIa

ALNNOD

(s)
31V1S ¥0
(7) vo01

yve

40 3dAL

V12-€¢0¢

12-€20¢

£2-2¢0C Ad

Aunod ejoqiy

‘37NA3HIS ¥ve
‘#NOILNTOS3Y
“AVIA VISId
‘JINVN ALLLNT

SINFALSNIAV 135dNd 40 ITNAFHOS
neamg 2oueut] jospng
UOISIAL(] JUSUILIDAOD) [BI0]
UONENSIUTIPY Pue dueUL] Jo jusurnedsq



IFB#2023-002

CR-18b Pre-Manf. Bridge




£9°065'€61

TVLOL LO3roud

08°6ES'SH 1T6TI0ET
08L26'22 1zserel £9°06¢'81 %$.89'9) LIOIN
00TILIE 0 roL'sie 00°000°5LZ TV.LOLANS aiF
00TIYLIF 0TITLIF 3 foovocsiz s Joo000'scz 60000542 s 1 $1 410 “FOANA TIALS MVINIEA GIIVORIGVITNG|  TVIDIAS TVIDAAS 1
ANNOWY AINOOWY aOd ALINYAD | aNa WALl ON RETS) 23ds
e ANAWEDVIdTH TOAIHE €81 AVOR AINTOD
FLVINLLSE SHIANIONT
ODINTW MAN ‘AINAOD VIOHD

JIANIFINOD - SLINSHY dId




- R

10e. New Business

IFB#2023-003

CR-18b Bridge Replacement General Contractor




10f. New Business

Memorandum of
Understanding
(MOU)

Between Cibola DWI & 13t Judicial District
Drug Court



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
Cibola DWI Compliance Program

This Memorandum of Understanding (the “Agreement”) is entered into this day of ,
2023 between Cibola County/13™ Judicial District Adult Treatment Court and Drug Court and
the above-stated collaborating parties.

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to establish the roles, responsibilities and
expectations of the parties noted above to endorse the mission, goals, objectives and best practice
standards of the New Mexico Drug Courts, as defined by the New Mexico Drug Court

Standards:

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court adheres to the 10 key components of
drug courts and follow Best Practice Standards as defined by National Association of Drug Court
Professionals (Volumes I and II);

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court reduces criminal recidivism by providing
assessment, education, and treatment to substance dependent and/or co-occurring criminal
offender populations;

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court is able to provide an alternative to
traditional criminal justice system case processing with appropriate substance use and mental
health treatment and other recovery support services;

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court closely monitors participants’ recovery
with frequent drug testing, court appearances, and other program requirements;

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court requires strict accountability from
program participants and imposes immediate sanctions for unacceptable behavior to promote
long-term recovery and stability;

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court reallocates resources to provide an
effective alternative to traditional prosecution and incarceration of non-violent/non-sex felony
level offenders;

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court reduces costs within the Cibola County
criminal justice system;

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court complies with all applicable federal,
state, and local laws, rules and regulations governing the confidentiality and privacy of
individually identifiable health information, including, but without limitation, the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and including those laws, rules
and regulations that prohibit the release of records relating to participant drug and alcohol
treatment information except in very limited circumstances as described in 42 CFR Part 2. This
program follows all of the Confidentiality Guldehnes from the New Mexico Drug Court
Standards, Appendix C (Attached);

Page 1of4



WHEREAS, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court and the collaborating parties noted above
work collaboratively to provide community data to inform policy and program development in
Cibola County;

NOW THEREFORE, the Cibola County Adult Treatment Court and collaborating parties
mutually agree as follows:

1. Responsibilities of Thirteenth Judicial District Court-Cibola:

a. Provides a dedicated District Court Judge with knowledge of drug court policies and
procedures.

b. Provides a back-up judge.

c. Provides a dedicated courtroom and separate calendar for weekly or bi-weekly status
review hearings.

d. Provides a Program Manager and additional court personnel to effectively manage the
daily operations of the court program.

e. Provides leadership in promoting the principles of the drug court model in the community.

Responsibilities of the Cibola County DWI Compliance Program:

A compliance officer actively monitors drug court participants outside of the drug court setting
including conducting home and job visits. All client contact is documented and visits logged to
help encourage positive participant behavior.

a. Assign dedicated community correction officer(s) to supervise drug court participants
residing in Cibola County.

b. Participate in drug court pre-court staff meetings, status hearings, and other activities.

c. Receives formal orientation and training administered by previously trained drug court
team members (or other experts) within 60 days of joining the team. Continues to present
information and/or participate in on-going cross training to remain knowledgeable about
behavioral health field, drug testing and drug trends, laws, cultural issues, behavior
modification for target population and overall best practices in the drug court model.

d. Includes funding in base budgets for training of drug court staff.

e. Conducts criminogenic risk needs assessment and assessments on-going and ensure that
case plan is developed and modified based upon the assessments.

f. Attends and participates in pre-court staff meetings and status hearings by providing
weekly (at a minimum) written and/or verbal reports on participants’ progress and
compliance with conditions of probation and other obligations imposed by drug court,
making recommendations for prompt incentives and sanctions in response to client
behavior, and identifying supervision and ancillary services needed.

g. Coordinates the utilization of community-based services such as health and mental health
services, victims’ services, housing, entitlements, transportation, education, vocational

training, job skills training, and job placement to provide a strong foundation for
recovery.

Page 2 of 4



h. Maintains up-to-date record of participant performance and files violation reports when

necessary.

i.  Contributes to the team’s efforts in the community education and local resource
acquisition. '

j- Contributes to the education of peers, colleagues, and judiciary in the efficacy of drug
courts.

k. Assigned to the drug court for a minimum of 2 years to ensure stability and continuity of
day-to-day operations and strengthen collaborative relationships between the key
professionals.

1. Can apply certain sanctions between court sessions, with agreement of judge.

Consent and Understanding:

This agreement contains a complete and integrated understanding of the agreement between the
parties and any understandings, agreement or negotiations, whether oral or written, not set forth
herein or in written amendments hereto duly executed by all parties.

Effective Date:

This Agreement shall commence on the date first stated above with review every 2 years, and
shall continue until any party submits written notification of its intent to terminate the
memorandum of understanding, sixty (60) days in advance.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, Cibola County/13t Judicial District Adult
Treatment/Drug Court and Collaborating Parties have executed this Agreement.

Accepted for Cibola County/13" Judicial District Adult Treatment Court:

Judge Date

Program Manager Date

Page 3 of 4



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 25th day of May, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF CIBOLA

Daniel Torrez, Chair

Martha Garcia, 1* Vice-Commissioner

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 4 of 4



e e =

10g. New Business

Intergovernmental
Agreement (IGA)

Between Cibola County & The Pueblo of Acoma

Housing of Inmates



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN CIBOLA COUNTY
AND THE PUEBLO OF ACOMA FOR THE HOUSING OF INMATES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Board of County
Commissioners of Cibola County, hereinafter referred to as “Cibola", a political subdivision of
the State of New Mexico, and the Pueblo of Acoma, hereinafter referred to as “Acoma,” a
federally recognized Indian tribe.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, and also counties
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), have the power to “protect generally the
property of its municipality and its inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order.” and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1876) provides that the Board of County
Commissioners has the power to represent the county and have the care of the county property

and the management of the interest of the county in all cases where no other provision is made
by law, and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 33-3-1 (1984) provides that common Jails shall be under the
control of the respective sheriffs, independent contractors or jail administrators hired by the
board of county commissioners or other local public body or combination thereof, and the same
shall be used as prisons in the respective counties; and that contracts between local public bodies
and private independent contractors for the operation, or provision and operation, of a jail are
specifically authorized, and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 33-3-2 (1989) provides that a county may enter into an
agreement with other counties and municipalities to provide for the construction, maintenance or
operation of one or more jails or correctional or detention facilities for confinement of persons
charged with crimes, violations of municipal or county ordinances or committed to jail, and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 33-3-13 (1983) provides that all persons charged with crime
committed in the state, while awaiting indictment or trial on such charge, shall be incarcerated in
the county jail of the county wherein such crime is alleged to have been committed or any
facility operated by agreement between such counties or municipalities. An individual may also
be incarcerated in a jail not in the County where the underlying offense was committed if the
outside jail is being used for temporary places of confinement or if the Sheriff or Jail

Page 1 of 8



administrator determine that the life of the individual is in imminent danger in the proper county

jail; and,

WHEREAS, the Pueblo of Acoma has requested that the County of Cibola assist with the
housing of the Pueblo’s inmates.

NOW THEREFORE the parties hereby agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

A. Scope of Responsibilities

16

Pueblo Inmate. Cibola agrees to confine and house individuals, who are over the
age of eighteen (18), arrested by Federal and/or Pueblo Law Enforcement Officers for
violation of Federal or Pueblo laws or who are sentenced to detention or confinement
by the Pueblo of Acoma or Federal Courts (hereinafter “Pueblo Inmates”) subject to
the terms and restrictions of this Agreement, at the Detention Center where Cibola
County houses inmates (“Facility”). Cibola will not confine potential inmates
referred for “detox” or any form of “protective custody”,

Acceptance of Municipal Inmate. The admission to the Facility of a Municipal
Inmate is dependent upon:

i. Cibola will be responsible for the care, custody, and control of inmates
after such time that the inmates are delivered and accepted to the Facility’s
custody, along with the necessary paperwork.

il. Available Space.
ili. Full Compliance with Section A (4) of this Agreement.

Standards of Care, It shall be the responsibility of Cibola, through its current jail
contractor to confine and supervise municipal inmates at the Facility. Cibola, through
its contractor, shall provide to such inmates care, including the furnishing of three
meals per day; to provide for their physical needs; to retain them in safe, supervised
custody; to maintain proper discipline and control; to make certain that sentences and
orders of the presiding courts are effectively managed and executed; and otherwise to
comply with applicable law; including the standards, policies, and procedures
applicable to the operations of the Facility and the American Correctional Association
standards common to jails.

Medical Services.

a. Acoma will furnish to the Facility a Health Status Transfer Form. The Facility
will not accept the Pueblo’s Inmates if they do not clear the Facility’s initial
medical assessment. It is the responsibility of Acoma to transport and obtain
medical or psychological treatment for those persons in the custody of Acoma
who have not been accepted by the Facility.

Page 2 of 8



b. Acoma will be responsible for authorized on and off-site medical expenses
incurred, and will reimburse the Cibola for expenses upon invoice.

c. Acoma will be responsible for on and off-site emergency medical expenses
incurred, and will reimburse Cibola for expenses upon invoice.

d. Notification for emergency situations will be made by the Facility as soon as
possible by means of an ER/Hospitalization Reporting Form.

e. Cibola will contact the Pueblo of Acoma for prior written authorization for any
inmate requiring off-site, non-emergency, medical attention by using an Off-Site
Healthcare Referral Form.

5. Transportation

a. Responsibilities of Acoma.
i. Transporting inmates to the Facility.
il. Returning inmates who are not accepted into the Facility.

b. Responsibilities of Cibola.
i. Return to Acoma.
il. Transport to Court when requested by Acoma,

6. Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003
a. The Facility agrees to provide all inmates with a safe and secure environment free
from the threat of any sexual misconduct to include sexual harassment, sexual
assault, or sexual abuse. The Facility has zero tolerance of all forms of sexual
misconduct between inmates, staff, contractors, volunteers, and other inmates, and
complies with the Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003 for prevention, detention,
reporting, and treatment of victims of sexual misconduct.

B. Compensation

a. Acoma agrees to pay Cibola af the rate of seventy-one dollars ($71.00) per day per
inmate.
i. A day shall refer to a calendar day of twenty-four (24) hours measured
from midnight.
il. A partial day will be considered a full day.
ili. Medical services may be billed separately.

iv. Acoma agrees to pay Cibola within thirty (30) days of receipt of
monthly invoice,

v. Any charges billed to Acoma, not belonging to Acoma, may be
deducted from invoice or credit given on the next billing period. A
refund will be made if there is no subsequent billing period.

vi. Ifaninmate is incarcerated by order of more than one Court or
detained on more than one jurisdiction’s criminal charges, the cost of
detaining that inmate shall be prorated among the respective
responsible jurisdictions.

Page 3 of 8



C. Inspection

a. InPerson. Periodic inspections may be conducted of the Facility by Acoma personnel by
scheduling with the Facility.

b. Audits. Upon at least five (5) business days written notice and during normal business
hours, there shall be made available to Acoma for examination all of Cibola’s records with
respect to the areas covered by this Agreement. Cibola shall permit Acoma to audit,
examine, and make excerpts or transcripts from such records relating to Acoma’s inmates
and this Agreement.

¢. Records. Records shall be maintained by Cibola in accordance with applicable law and
matters covered by this Agreement in the areas of housing, medical, and payments received.
Records shall be maintained for a period required by federal, state, and local regulations and
laws. Acoma agrees to be responsible, to the extent of its negligence, for any and all losses,
liabilities, judgments, awards and costs arising out of or related to any claim in whole or
part that Acoma failed to disclose any inmate information in violation of the Freedom of
Information Act or the Inspection of Public Records Act.

D. Term and Termination

This Agreement will become effective upon approval both parties. The term of this Agreement
is for one (1) year from the date the last party approved this Agreement (the “effective date™).
This Agreement will automatically renew each year for an additional year up to a total of four (4)
years unless either party gives written notice of its intent to terminate the Agreement, This
Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written notice delivered to the
other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination. In addition, the
County will give Acoma thirty (30) days notice of any change in rates. If the change is not
accepted, this Agreement may be terminated upon the 30" day of such notice. By such
termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to
perform prior to the date of termination. Termination will only become effective when Acoma
removes its last inmate from the Facility and compensates Cibola for all amounts due and
owning under this Agreement.

E. Property/Surplus Funds/Strict Accountability/Lead Agency

a. Property. No property shall be acquired as a result of this Agreement that does
not involve the disposition, division, or distribution of any property, The
disposition of records generated by performance of this Agreement shall be
decided by the parties upon termination.

b. Surplus Funds. There will be no surplus money as a result of this Agreement as
the fees billed by Cibola are for services rendered to Acoma and the fees
received by Cibola will be transferred to the Cibola general fund as required by
law.

Page 4 of 8



Strict Accountability. Each party shall be strictly accountable for all receipts
and disbursements under this Agreement.

Lead Agency. Cibola is designated as the lead agency and shall monitor the
actions of Acoma as they pertain to this Agreement and may take corrective
action or terminate this Agreement in the event that, following the receipt of
written notice from Cibola to Acoma that Acoma is in breach of its payment
obligations under the Agreement, Acoma fails to make payment within thirty
(30) days after receipt of such notice. Acoma and Cibola shall report and/or
confer with one another upon specific requests.

F. Agreement and Amendment

a.

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes any and
all other agreements or understandings, oral or written, whether previous to the
execution hereof or contemporaneous herewith,

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in
writing executed by the parties.

Requested changes in the Services to be performed, including any increase or
decrease in the amount of Cibola’s compensation, which are mutually agreed upon by
and between the parties, shall be incorporated in written amendment(s) to this
Agreement,

All prior written agreements between the parties for the housing of inmates are
repealed with the approval of this Agreement.

If any part of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, such holding will
not affect the validity or enforceability of any other part of this Agreement as long as
the remainder of the Agreement is reasonable capable of completion.

Services covered by this Agreement may be subcontracted, and the subcontractor
shall be subject to adhere to each applicable provision of this Agreement.

Neither party shall assign any interest in this Agreement, nor shall it transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party hereto.

G. Governing Law

a.

b.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico.

In the event of litigation, venue shall be in the Thirteenth Judicial District Court,
Cibola County,

H. Liability

Page 5 of 8



Each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions occasioned as a result of its
own violation or alleged violation requirements applicable to the performance of this Agreement.
Cibola and the Pueblo shall be liable for their own actions according to this Agreement subject to
the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1, ef. seq.,
NMSA 1978, as amended and subject to Cibola’s contract with the Facility. Neither party shall
be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred by either party in connection with this
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act,
Sections 41-4-1, ef. seq., NMSA 1978 as amended.

I. Independent Contractor

Neither Cibola County, the Facility, nor their employees are considered to be employees of
Acoma for any purpose whatsoever. Cibola is considered an Independent Contractor at all times
in the performance described herein.

J. Appropriations

Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement are
contingent upon the Pueblo making the appropriations necessary for the performance of this
Agreement.

K. Notices

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To Cibola County: Kate Fletcher, County Manager, 700 East Roosevelt Ave. Ste. 50, Grants,
NM 87020

To Pueblo of Acoma:
Pueblo of Acoma, Governor

PO Box 309
Acoma Pueblo. 87034

Page 6 of 8



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF CIBOLA COUNTY

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this _day of 2023.

Daniel Torrez, Chair

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Commissioner

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez

Page 7 of 8



Cibola County Clerk

APPROVAL OF PUEBLO OF ACOMA

~ 4
'ZPPR VED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED by the Pueblo of Acoma on this <& ,?3"" day of

Approved:

L
j Wt ‘ \ ' i

Governor, Pueblo of Acoma

Attested:

Clerk

Page 8 of 8



Resolution 23-28

Request to Submit Grant Application to NMDOT for TPF
Funding-CR-5-Additonal Funding Needed




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION 23-28

DECLARING THE ELIGIBILITY AND INTENT OF THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN
APPLICATION TO THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(NMDOT) FOR FISCAL YEAR 24 (F Y24) FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUNDS (TPF)

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of meeting
duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50,
Grants, NM 87020, on May 25, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners possesses the powers of the county as
body politic and corporate, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1 , granting it the legal authority to apply
for, receive, and administer state funds; and,

WHEREAS, Cibola County is submitting an FY24 application for New Mexico funds in
the amount of S as set forth by State legislation; and,

WHEREAS, the CR-5 Bridge Replacement and Roadway Improvements Project named
in the TPF application is an eligible project under the New Mexico TPF requirements; and,

WHEREAS, Cibola County acknowledges availability of the required local match of
five percent (5%) for the State of New Mexico; and,

WHEREAS, Cibola County agrees to pay any costs that exceed the project amount if the
application is selected for funding; and,

WHEREAS, Cibola County agrees to maintain the project constructed with LGTPF monies
for the useable life of the project.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Cibola
County that:

1. The County authorizes Kate Fletcher, County Manager or her designee to submit an
application for FY24 New Mexico LGTPF monies in the amount of il from the New
Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) on behalf of the County.

2. Cibola County assures the NMDOT that if TPF funding is awarded, sufficient funding for
the local match is available, and that any costs exceeding the requested project amount
will be paid for by Cibola County.

Page 1 of 2



3. Cibola County assures the NMDOT that if awarded LGTPF, sufficient funding for the
operation and maintenance of the LGTPF project will be available for the life of the
project.

4. That Kate Fletcher, County Manager or her designee is authorized to enter into a
Cooperative Project Agreement with the NMDOT for the LGTPF project using these
funds as set forth the by state legislation on behalf of the residents of the County. Kate
Fletcher, County Manager is also authorized to submit additional information as may
be required and act as the official representative of the County in this and subsequent
related activities. '

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 25 day of May 2023.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1 Vice-Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Form No. A-1373 TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND
New 1/26/2022 PROJECT FEASIBILITY FORM (PFF)
Project Oversight Division MPO/RTPO: NWNMRTPO

GENERAL INFORMATION v
Preparation Date: 05.17.2023-U pdated Project Title: *REVISED C-5 Moquino Liano Bridge & Rd.
Requesting T/LPA; Cibola County Is there an approved Governing Body resolution for
{Applicant) this application

OOYES [ONO = PENDING If pending, date
expected 05.25.23

Responsible Charge
Name: Judy Horacek Phone: D05-285-2557
Title: Projects Coord. Email: judy.horacek@co.cibola.nm.us

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Project Type (Check all that apply):
= ROADWAY = BRIDGE SAFETY [0 PLANNING/DESIGN = OTHER

If you chose “OTHER” please clarify here: CONstruction Management

Project Scope: *REV. Completion of Construction & Signage.Cibola County received 90% cost estimate for construction

and the costs are much higher than anticpated. The overall estimate for construction alone is over **

Requesting additional ** to complete construction. Termini-Milepost 0.71 and MP 0.85 Near Moquino

Is the request to address a bridge on the NMDOT’s Local Bridge Priority List for Replacement/Rehabilitation?
NO [ YES Ifyes, please indicate bridge #:

Is the request to continue or advance a phase of a previous project?
INO YES If yes, please indicate funding sources and scope of previous phase below.

Funding Source: NMDOT TPF

Previous Phase Project Scope: ENgineering and Construction
Completion Date of Previous Phase: NOt yet determined

Current Phase being requested: Construction only

Project Location
Route Number and/or Street Name:

C-5 Moquino Llano Road

Project Termini:
Beginning Mile point and/or intersection: 71

Ending Mile point and/or intersection: .85
Total length of proposed project: -1 Of mile, approximately 80 ft

Transportation Project Fund Project Feasibilty Form
January 2022 Page 10f 4



NOTE: A local government project that is located in full or in part within a department right-of-way or
NHS route must be administered in accordance with the “Tribal/Local Public Agency Handbook”.

A local government project that ties into, connects or crosses a department right-of-way or an NHS
route, or when the project may have an effect on existing improvements within department rights-of-
way, requires the approval of the department.

Is the project located in full or in part within a department right-of-way or NHS route?

NO [IYES Ifyes, the project must be administered in accordance with the Tribal/Local Public Agency
Handbook and follow all requirements and procedures.

Does the project tie into, connect or cross a department right-of-way or an NHS route, or will the project have
an effect on existing improvements within a NMDOT right-of-way? “Letter of Approval” from the NMDOT
District Engineer?

= NO [JYES Ifyes, a“Letter of Approval” is required from the NMDOT District Engineer.

Will the project impact known environmental and/or cultural resources?
= NO [JYES Ifyes, please clarify

Is this project tied to any pést or future federal funding?
ONO YES If yes, please identify *

= NO [JYES Does the Local Entity intend to apply for Match Waiver Funding?
Project Phases to be included in request (Check all that apply):

[0 PLANNING

O PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING/DESIGN

= CONSTRUCTION

™ CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT & TESTING

U1 RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION*

* Projects that are for ROW acquisition will need to follow NMDOT ROW acquisition requirements if the entity intends to utilize federal
funding in any subsequent project phase.

Transportation Project Fund Project Feasibilty Form
January 2022 Page 2 of 4




PROJECT COSTS:

Column A (Not Phased) -

Column B (Phased)

If project is not phased, complete column A only.

Total Phases No. (1, 2, 3, I, I, lil, etc.):

The amount below represents the cost of the entire
project and will be greater than Column A,

Total Project Cost: H*

If project is phased, list the amount of funding being
currently requested in Column A and complete Column B.

Percentage Estimates: Phased projects are usually large and divided into

Total Local Mateh 5% G parts or phases. Please clarify how the requested
Total State Sh 957 G project funding relates to the total overall project.

otal state Share ° Identify future phases and estimated costs,
Total cost 100% | $+ *

T/ILPA REVIEW:
By: Judy Horacek Date: 05-04.23 Racommended: Yes 0 No
NMDOT DISTRICT REVIEW: i e e
By: Date: Recommended: | [ Yes I No

NMDOT District comments.

NMDOT Environmental Bureau comments.

Transportation Project Fund Project Feasibilty Form

January 2022 Page 3 of 4




10i.(a) New Business

Requisitions Over
$20,000

Motorola/ Move to PSB/Dispatch
$29,427.84




REQUISITION ORDER

WEW MREAES 1 XBE ANAY

- DATE:

DEPARTMENT: =

QUOTE OBTAINED BY:

April 3, 2023

Consolidated Dispatch

MINDY CUNNINGHAM

QUOTE#HL

eaaR AR

Motorola Solutiions

NQ. |-

DESCRlPﬂ ON :

| UNIT COST |

- EXTENSION |2 U]

1 Dlspatch 911 Move

29427.84 29,427.84

-

-

"

SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS|

TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS|.

TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS|

GRAND TOTAL 29,427.84 |
. REASON SELECTED
VENDOR Motorola Solutions
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS ESTIMATED DELIVERY
PURCHASE ORDER #
AG’ U'EENET“ NG ; _CERTIFICATION ;
ENDORSEMENT With mv signature, 1 hereby cemfy that all o 43 5*070 435,00793 3 29,427.84
goods/services requested are necessary to JECINCIICER RS anno
properly conduct the operations of this ove fo d
department, ‘and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
palicies approved by the Cibpla County
Board of Commissioners,
B A REQ O # C0.00 NO REQ AP QUO A REQ 0,000.0C OR OR 2TOGOO A DA FOR
0O O APPROVA A 0 ) P A O ARO A A

4 PA O A O RA O



@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Sales Quote

Sales Quote #: GP032123A
FO/MSA #: N/A

Date: 3/22/2023
Customer Name/Site Number: Cibola Co. NM
Sales Name & Contact: Jeff Tucker

Summary of this Sales Quote:

Motorola Solutions is pleased to present this sales quote to Cibola Co. NM to move their
current Callworks hardware.

In accordance with the terms and conditions of this sales quote identified above between
Cibola Co. NM and Motorola Solutions, Inc., the following items are being added:

Qty Part Number Description
4 |ECX700001 PROJECT MANAGEMENT, UNIT

1 |ECX800002 CUSTOM SERVICES

Payment Tota!l & Payment Schedule for this Purchase:

Payment Total: $29,427.84

Customer is to provide payment within 30 days of this signed agreement.
Customer is to provide a Purchase Order upon signing the sales quote.

Pricing is valid for 90 Days from Sales Quote Date.

Purchase Order Requirements (Customer check one only)
__Purchase Order is issued and attached.

__ No Purchase Order is required. Customer affirms that this ordering document is the
only notice to proceed required, no further purchase orders will be issued against this
order, and that funding has been encumbered for this order.



@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Sales Quote

Unless amended above, all other terms and conditions of the Original Contract shall remain in full force. If
there are any inconsistencies between the provisions of this Purchase and the provisions of the Contract,
the provisions of this Purchase will prevail,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF the parties have executed this Sales Quote as of the last date signed below,

Motorola Customer
Solutions, Inc.
By:
Printed Name: Printed Name: jhap 0,
Date: Date: 2 /ga/,p,@é,x?

Customer Shipping Address:

o~ <
?6305  Aeosesprr Deste 5O
CrermnTs , In 82020

Customer Billing Address:

Conee s Mrove




DocuSign Envelope {D: 5COD3FF5-0072-4AAT-9CDC-FADZEGISTF B0

SPD (Rev. 1/19)

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Statewide Price Agreement Cover Page

Awarded Vendor

0060013468

Motorola Solutions, Inc.
13096 Collection Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693

Contact: Larry Mabry '
Email: larrv.mabrv@motorolasolutions.com

Telephone No.: (303) 527-4051

Ship To:

All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As Requested

Price Agreement Number: 00-00000-15-00027AC

Payment Terms: Net 30

F.0.B.: Destination

Delivery: As Requested

Procurement Specialist: Vanessa LeBlane ¥Z
Telephone No.: (505) 827-0266

Email: Vanessa. LeBlanc@state.nnus

Title: NG-911 Systems and Related Hardware, Software and Services

Term: 6/22/2020 through  6/22/2025

This Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” shown on the reverse side of this

page, and as indicated in this Price Agreement,

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

A0



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 5COD3FF5-0072-4AA7-9CDC-FAQ2ECISTFE0

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Statewide Price Agreement

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AGREEMENT
Statewide Price Agreement No. 00-00000-19-00027AC

THIS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AGREEMENT (“Agreement” or “Contract”) is made
by and between the State of New Mexico, General Services Department, State Purchasing
Division on behalf of the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government
Division (DFA/LGD), hereinafter referred to as “Procuring Agency” and Motorola Solutions,
Inc., hereinafter referred to as “Contractor” and collectively the parties are hereinafter referred to

as the “Parties.” This Agreement must be approved by the Department of Information
Technology (“DolT™).

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Procurement Code, NMSA 1978 13-1-28 et. seq; and Procurement
Code, NMAC 1.4.1 et.seq; the Contractor has held itself out as an expert in implementing the
Scope of Work attached hereto and the Procuring Agency has selected the Contractor as the
offeror most advantageous to the State; and

WHEREAS, all terms and conditions of the RFP #00-00000-19-00027 NG-911 Systems and
Related Hardware, Software, and Services and the Contractor’s response to such document(s)
are incorporated herein by reference.

THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

ARTICLE 1 - DEFINITIONS

1. “Acceptance.” “Accept” or “Accepted” means the approval, following Quality
Assurance, of all the Deliverables by Procuring Agency’s ELR (“ELR”).

“Agency CIO” means Procuring Agency’s Chief Information QOfficer.

“Application Deployment Package” or “ADP” means Contractor’s centralized and
systematic delivery of business critical applications, including the source code (for
custom software), documentation, executable code and the deployment tools necessary to
successfully install application software fixes, including Contractor’s Software related
additions, modifications, or deletions.

4. “Business Days” means Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. (MST or MDT) to 5:30 p.m.
: except for Federal and State holidays,

5. “Change Request” means a written document utilized by either Party to request changes
or revisions in the Scope of Work — Exhibit A, attached hereto.

6. “Complete Working Order” means the uninterrupted, defect free operation of the system,
to include major and minor failures as defined in the “Failure Prioritization Schedule”,
and related (hardware, software to include software subscription, and related
services/labor) that meets all applicable specifications and other requirements of the
awarded agreement.

SR




BocuSign Envelope 1D: 5COD3FF5-0072-4AA7-9CDC-FAQ2ECISTFBO

10.

i1

2.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

“Computer Aided Dispatch/Records Management System” a computer-based system,
which aids PSAP dispatchers by automating selected dispatching and record keeping
activities.

“Confidential Information” means any communication or record (whether oral, written,

electronically stored or transmitted, or in any other form) that consists of: (1) confidential

Procuring Agency or client information as the term is defined in State and/or Federal

statutes or regulations; (2) all non-public State budget, expense, payment and other

financial information; (3) all attorney-client privileged work product; (4) all information
designated by Procuring Agency or any other State office or agency as confidential,
including all information designated as confidential under Federal and State statutes or
regulations; (5) unless publicly disclosed by Procuring Agency or the State, the pricing,
payments, and terms and conditions of this Agreement, and (6) State information that has
not been publicly disclosed and that is utilized, received, or maintained by Procuring

Agency, Contractor, or other participating State agencies for the purpose of fulfilling a

duty or obligation hereunder.

“Contract Manager” means a Qualified Person designated by Procuring Agency who is

responsible for all aspects of the administration of this Agreement. Under the terms of

this Agreement, the Contract Manager will be the State Purchasing Division or his/her

Representative.

“Data” means a compilation, body, set or sets, of discrete information gathered by

Procuring Agency and/or Contractor which Procuring Agency owns and/or controls and

which concerns, and may be utilized or manipulated by Procuring Agency and/or

Contractor, to further Procuring Agency’s governmental interests, role and mission

("Mission™). Data includes, but is not limited to, Procuring Agency’s information,

whether or not stored in one or more databases, Confidential Information and other

internal information which affects or may affect Procuring Agency’s ability to further its

Mission.

“Default” means a violation or breach of this Agreement by a Party’s either; (1) failing to

perform one’s own contractual obligations hereunder, or (2) by interfering with the other

Party’s performance of its obligations hereunder.

“Deliverable” means the verifiable outcomes, results, the Services or products that

Contractor will develop, perform, and/or produce and deliver to Procuring Agency

according to the Scope of Work.

“DFA” mean the Department of Finance and Administration for the State of New

Mexico.

“Dispatch Console” means commercial grade workstation furniture that supports 911

equipment, such as keyboard, mouse, and screens, capable of being adjusted to the height

and ergonomic requirements of the individual dispatcher.

“DoIT” means the New Mexico State Department of Information Technology.

“DoIT CIO” means DoIT’s Cabinet Secretary or Chief Information Officer, who also

serves as the State’s Chief Information Officer.

“Emergency medical, fire, and law enforcement dispatch software” mean software nsed
in a PSAP that provides prompts for the dispatcher for emergency situations pertaining
to fire, law enforcement and medical, based on nationally established protocols.
“Employees” means stockholders, directors, officers, employees and agents.

Professional Services Agreement Template 2019.11 Over $60K

Page 2 of 34



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5COD3FF5-0072-4AA7-9CDC-FAOZECYS7FB0

19,

20.
21.

22,

23.

“Enhancement” means any modification including addition(s), modification(s), or

deletion(s) that, when Contractor makes or adds to a Deliverable, materially improves the

Deliverable’s utility, efficiency, functional capability, or application (“Utility”). An error

correction is not an Enhancement unless the Deliverable’s Utility is improved in

Contractor’s process of making the error correction.

“Escrow” Not Applicable. The Parties agree there is no Escrow.

“ESInet” (Emergency Services IP network) means a managed IP network that is used for

emergency services communications, and which can be shared by all public safety

agencies. It provides the TP transport infrastructure upon which independent application
platforms and core services can be deployed, including, but not restricted to, those
necessary for providing NG-911 services. ESInets may be constructed from a mix of
dedicated and shared facilities. ESInets may be interconnected at local, regional, state,
federal, national and international levels to form an IP-based inter-network (network of
networks). The term ESInet designates the network, not the services that ride on the
network, as defined by the NENA master glossary of 911 terminology, revision date

4/13/2018.

“Executive Level Representative” or “ELR” means the individual designated and

empowered with the authority to represent and make decisions on behalf of Procuring

Agency or the Representative of the Executive Level Representative.

“Failure Prioritization Schedule” means the following failure priority levels shall be used

during the system and acceptance testing process, for any installation period, warranty

period, and post warranty maintenance and support provided to the PSAPs or purchasing
entity:

A. For Major failures which render the system 50% unusable and/or inoperable, call
processing function is decreased, prevents a 911 caller from making voice contact
with the PSAP, or prevents the PSAP from viewing Automatic Number
Identification/Automatic Location Identification (ANVALI) information of the caller,
the Contractor shall gnarantee the following;

1. A response by telephone to the PSAP or purchasing entity upon receipt of a
problem.

2. If the issue cannot be resolved through verbal contact or remote diagnostics and
repair, the Contractor shall provide a manufacturer certified technician on-site for
hardware and software support within a four (4) hour maximum response time
from receipt of the problem reported. Any waiver from this requirement must be
approved in writing by the PSAP Director/Manager for the PSAP or purchasing
entity.

B. For Minor failures which have little or no effect on call processing but for which
there is a work around. This would include punch list items which have little or no
effect on call processing, the Contractor shall guarantee the following:

1. A response by telephone to the PSAP or purchasing entity upon receipt of a
problem.

2. If the issue cannot be resolved through verbal contact, remote diagnostics and
repair, the Contractor shall provide a manufacturer certified technician on-site
within a 24-hour maximum response time from the receipt of the problem
reported. Any waiver from this requirement must be approved in writing by the
PSAP Director/Manager for the PSAP or purchasing entity.

Professional Services Agreement Template 2019.11 Over $60K

Page 3 of 34



10i. (b). New Business

Requisitions Over
520,000

Summit/Upgrade and Replacements
to Aging CCTV System/I.T.
$31,826.81




REQUISITION ORDER

PLEASE REMEMBER ANY REQUISITIONS OVER $500.00 NOW REQUIRE 3 HARD QUOTES. ANY REQL
COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABOVE AS WELL AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT,

SENT BACK

properly conduct the operations of this
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County
Board of Commissioners.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE

Equip Maint & repair

' 0 y DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTJE OBT:INED BY:
/ Data Processing ason Bean
&Z/ May 3, 2023 QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
VENDOR NAME: | Summit
CONTACT NAME:| William Hartley
PHONE:|(505) 884-1217
AW MEXICO . EE LR ¥ FAX:

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
4 {Hanwha Wave Pro License 132.00 528.00 - -
5 {Hanwha XND-8040R Camera 620.00 3,100.00 -

5 {Hanwha PNM-900VD Camera 880.00 4,400.00 -
10 iHanwha SLA-5M4600D Lens 200.00 2,000.00 -

3 {Hanwha PNM-8031RV 2160.00 6,480.00 - -
3 {Hanwha SBV-253WCW CAP 28.00 84.00

1 {1000ft Box Cat6 Cable 441.76 441.76 R
4 {Blue Catb Jack 10.27 41.08 -
8 {7ft Cat6 Patch Cable 13.95 111.60 -

2 {50ft Caté Patch Cable 46.86 93.72 - -
4 {1-Port Surface Mount Module 4.75 19.00 B
4 |T-Grid Hangers for Gang Box 9.60 38,40 - -
25 |2" J-Hooks 6.42 160.50 -

0.25 {200 Yard Velcro 297.60 74,40 - -
1 {Sealeant, Hardware, Fastening, etc. 400.00 400.00
1 |Freight 207.27 207.27 - N
4 {Project Manager Labor 104.50 418.00 -

9 |Foreman Labor 89.25 803.25 -
68 {Journeyman Labor 68.25 4,641.00 -
68 |{Laborer Labor 52.50 3,570.00 - -
42 1Admin (Drive Time & Drafting) Labor 43.41 1,823.22 - -
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 29,435.20 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 2,391.61 - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - - _
GRAND TOTAL 31,826.81 - -
i REASON SELECTED STATE CONTRACT <:
VENDOR Summit
CONTRACT/BID/RFP # 00-00000-20-00093AP
ADDRESS 7131 Washington St NE ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Albuguerque, NM 87109 PURCHASE ORDER #
AGENT CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
|ENDORSEMENT | With my signature, | hereby certify that all g are no 401-004-412-00012 $ 31,826.81
goods/services requested are necessary to obtained the p

_-DESIGNEE SIGNATURE

L

{STION $10,000.00 OR MORE WILL NEED TO GO ON THE AGENDA FOR

OTHERWISE IT WILL BE




SUMVIIVIIT Sound&SignalSystems

FIRE & SECURITY of NEW MEXICO, Inc.
Date of Proposal: March 13, 2023 WIHA01230256P
Proposal Submitted To: Cibola County Complex
Address: 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020
Attention: Jessie Carwile Phone: (505) 285-2592
Regarding: Upgrades and Replacements to Aging CCTV System

Specifications: No specifications provided at time of proposal. Proposal based off verbal
direction and floor plan drawings provided by customer at time of proposal.

Site visit - YES NO []

SCOPE OF WORK

General Scope Items:
All pricing provided via the NM State GPO #00-00000-20-00093AP
All pricing excludes a 2023 NM State Wage Rate for Zone 4 Public Works.

Pricing provided to supply and install the CCTV upgrades in accordance with the attached
drawings indicating locations and modifications. Pricing includes required additional network
cabling, testing, and as-built documentation.

See Next Page for Material and labor Estimate:

EXCLUSIONS

All required power

All network electronics, WAP's, Switch Gear, UPS, Routers, Gateways, Firewalls, etc.
All equipment cabinets, cabinet grounding buss, hardware, vertical managers

All electric locking devices and specialized electric lock power supplies

After-hours or weekend labor

Wage decision rates and performance bonds

Albuquerque: 7131 Washingran Street NE I Albuauerque, NM 87100 | Tel 505.884.1217
{ ) !

www.SummitFireSecurity.com



Contract Price:
price:

MSRP % Unit Cost After
Qty: | Manufacture Part# Video Surveillance Head End #1050-04 MSRP Discount Discount Extended
4 Hanwha WAVE-PRO-01 |{One IP WAVE CCTV License $165.00 20.00% $132.00] $528.00]
MSRP % Unit Cost Aftor
Qty: | Manufacture Part# Video Surveillance Trim Out #1050-03 MSRP Discount Discount Extended
5 Hanwha XND-8040R SMP indoor Dome IR Camera Vandal $775.00 20.00% $620.00 3,100.00]
5 Hanwha PNM-8000VD __ |5MP Indoor Dome IR Camera Vandal $1,100.00 20.00% $880.00! 54.400.004
10 Hanwha SLA-SMAB00D__ 14.6mm Lens for PNM-9000VD $250.00 20.00% $200.00 $2.000.00]
3 Hanwha PNM-031RV 14 Sensor Panoramic 15VP $2,700.00 20.00% $2,180.00! $6.480.00]
3 Hanwha SBV-263WCW __ {Weather Cap PNM-8031RV $35.00 20.00% $28.00 $84.00)
Network $0.00 $0.00)
1 CommScope | UNB74049914/10 {1000ft Box CAT6 Blue Plenum $552.20 20.00% $441.78 $441.76)
4 CommScope UNJB0O-BL, Blue CATE Jack $12.84 20.00% $10.27 $41.08
8 CommScope UNC8-BL-7F 7t CATS Patch Cable $17.44 20.00% $13.95 $111.60)
2 CommScope UNC6-BL-50F __|SOFT CATS Patch Cable $58.58 20.00% $46.86 $93.721
4 CommScope 107984015 1-Port Surface Mount Module $5.94 20.00% $4.75) $19.00
MSRP % Unit Cost Aftar
Qty: | Manufacture Part# Video Surveillance Rough In #1050-01 MSRP Discount Discount Extended
4 Graybar BA12 T-Grid Hangers for Gang Box $12.00 20.00% $9.60 $38.40]
25 Bline BCH32 2" J-Hooks $8.02 20.00% $6.42 $160.50
0.25 Graybar 25079632 200 Yard Velcro $372.00 20.00% $297.60 §74.40
1 Lot Msc Sealeant, Hardware, Fastening, etc. $400.00 $400.00! $400.00)
MSRP % Unit Cost After
Qty: | Manufacture Part# Video Surveillance Prog/Test/Comm #1050-05 MSRP Discount Discount Extended
1 S&SS o Suneillance ProgramnlProgramming Labor
1 S&8S deo Surwillance Teating Testing Labor
1 S&8S Sunvillance CommissidCommissioning Labor
Qty: Vendor CostCode Sub-Contracts/Misc Unit Extended
1 S&88 3010-01 Freight $207.27 $207.27]
Qty: Cost Code Labor Unit Extended
4 S&5S PMLBR Profect Manager Labor normal business hours $104.50! $418.00)
9 S&SS FRMAN LBR Foreman Labor normal business hours $89.25 $803.25
68 S888 JRNYMAN LBR | Journeyman Labor normal business hours $68.25 $4,641.00
68 S&88 LABORER LBR _|Laborer Labor normal business hours $52.50 $3,570.00]
42 5888 ADMN LBR Adrnin {Drive Time & Drafting) Labor normal businese $43.41 $1,823.22)
Misc Material/Sub Contracts: $207.2
Video Surveillance Rough In Material  1050-01 $673.3
Video Surveillance Cabling Material  1050-02 $0.
Video Surveillance Trim Qut Material  1050-03 $18,771.1
Video Surveillance Head end Material  1050-04 $528.
Video Surveillance Pgm/Test/Comm Material  1050.05 $0.0
Material Sub-Total: $18,179.73
Labor Sub-Total: $11,255.47]
Sub-Total Labor & Material: $29,435.20
Tax Rate: $2,391.61
Sub-Total Labor, Material & Tax: $31,826.81
Bond if Applicable: $0.00
. Total Project Estimate: @@

Summit Fire & Security shall perform the above-described work at the following

CCTV Upgrades and Network Cabling (Before Tax and Bond) $29,435.20
Tax Cibola County (8.1250%) $2,391.61
Total Project Estimate (No Bond) $31,826.81

Albuquerque: 7131 Washingtog

(Fiall
AUTL

jerque, NM 87100 | Te

www.SummitFireSecurity.com

AR
i

1505884 1217



Payment of Contract Price: Owner shall pay Summit Fire & Security the final Contract Price as
follows:

Payment Terms: Net 30 Progressive billing

Completion of the Project: Summit Fire & Security offers to provide to Owner the equipment,
supplies and materials, as well as the design and installation services and labor to complete the
Project, as described in the Specifications. This Proposal shall be null and void, at Summit Fire &
Security’s option, if Summit Fire & Security does not receive a signed acceptance of this Proposal
by Owner by noon on 4/15/2023. In order to guarantee pricing, Owner may be required to pay
for materials at the time of acceptance of this Proposal.

General Conditions: The General Conditions attached to this Proposal are a part of this Proposal.
Upon acceptance of this Proposal by Owner, the General Conditions will be a part of the contract
between Summit Fire & Security and Owner,

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY LLC:
By: Withiam Hartloy
Signature
William Hartley
Print Name

Sales Manager

Phone: (505) 884-1217

OWNER ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

Summit Fire & Security’s Proposal is hereby accepted and agreed to by Owner. Owner
acknowledges that Owner received and read the Proposal and the attached General Conditions.
Upon acceptance by Owner, this Proposal, along with the attached General Conditions, will be a
binding contract between Summit Fire & Security and Owner,

OWNER:

By:
Signature
Print Name
Date

Albuquerque: 7131 Washington Straet NE | Atburueraque, NM 87108 | Tel 505 884 1917
www.SummitFireSeourity.com



SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY LLC PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT GENERAL CONDITIONS

These General Conditions are attached to and made a part of the Summit Fire & Security Proposal and Contract to which they are attached (collectively, the *Contract”) as if
fully set forth on the front page of the Contract, As used in these General Conditions, *Summit Fire & Security Fire,” "Owner,” “Project,” and “Contract Price” shall have the
sama meanings as those terms have in the Contract.

1.

7.

10,

11,

Paymant. Owner agrees to pay the Contract Price for the Project as and when required In the Contract. 1 Owner falls to pay the Contract Price, or any Installment
thereof, within ten (10) days after the date the same is due and payable, Owner shall automatically be assessed and shall pay a late charge eguivatent to three

percent (3%) of the amount of such late payment, tugether with interest on such late payment at the lower of the maximum rate allowed by applicable law or the rate of
eighteen percent (18%}) per annum,

Changes. Except for substitutions, as described below in this paragraph, any alteration or modification to the Project must be documented and approved by Summit Fire
& Security and Owner by a written change order signed by Summit Fire & Security and Owner. Summit Fire & Becurity reserves the right to require Owner to pay for all
change order items (labor, equipment and any other materials) at the time of signing the change order. In the event of discontinuations, changes or the unavailability of
specific equipment or materials described in the Specifications, Summit Fire & Security will have the right to substitute equipment and materials with substantially similar
quality and features; provided, however, that if the replacement items are more expensive, then Summit Fire & Security shall notify Owner and Owner may elect

whether to pay the additional expense (as an increase to the Contract Price) or to modify the Proposal to include less expensive items, if available, that would not
increase the Contract Price,

Limited Warranty. All materials and labor supplied by Summit Fire & Securlty will be warranted for one (1) year from the date of completion of the Project. Upon
request, Summit Fire & Security will supply a signed warranty letter to Owner, which states the completion date of the Project and the warranty termination date,

Certaln equipment may include manufacturer’s warranties, Summit Fire & Security provides no additionat warranty on such equipment. Owner shall have the right to
seek enforcement of any such manufacturer's warranty. Summit Fire & Security shall have no obligation to seek enforcement of any such manufacturer’s warranty
against the manufacturer. Any labor or other services requested by Owner of Summit Fire & Security in connection with Summit Fire & Security Fire's warranty after the
ane (1) year warranty termination date shall be paid by Owner to Summit Fire & Security based on Summit Fire & Security Fire's standard fees and charges at the time,
No other express or implied warranties are made by Summit Fire & Security Fire. Summit Fire & Security Fire's warranty shall not apply with respact to misuse, abuse or
any use that is not In conformity with all applicable specifications and instructions, Except as specifically set forth in this Contract, Summit Fire & Security Fire, and/or its
agents and representatives makes no warranty or representation, express or implied, with respect to use, construction standards, workmanship, materials,
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.

Jaxes, Any taxes or other governmental charges related to the Project shall be paid by Owner to Summit Fire & Security and shall be in addition to the Contract Price.

In addition, If any fees or permits (such as one or more building permits) are required In connection with the Project, Owner shall secure and pay forany such fees and
parmits, the cost of which shall be in addition to the Contract Price

Unavoidable Delays. To the extent any time period for performance by Summit Fire & Security applies, Summit Fire & Security shall not be responsible for any delays
due to federal, state or municipal actions or regulations, strikes or other labor shortages, equipment or other materials delays or shortages, acts or omissions of Qwner,
or any other events or causes beyond the control of Summit Fire & Security Fire.

Access, Owner shall allow Summit Fire & Security to have reasonable access to the job site to aliow the completion of the Project on the dates and at the times
requested by Summit Fire & Security personnel,

Risk of Loss, Risk of loss shall pass to Owner at the time the equipment and other materials that are part of the Praject are delivered to the job site. This means that,
for example, in the event of damage or destruction due to casualty, or in the event of theft, Owner shall be respansible for payment for such equipment and materials
even if the Project has not been completed. Title to the equipment and other materials shall be held by Summit Fire & Security untit payment In full of the Contract
Price, at which time title shall pass to Owner, Summit Fire & Security shall have the right to remove the equipment and other materials that are a part of the Project I

payment of the full Contract Price is not made by Owner immediately upon completion of the Project. That right shall be in addition to, and not in fimitation of, Surmit
Fire & Security other rights and remedies,

Limitation of Liability and Remedies. The Project is not an insurance policy or a substitute for an Insurance palicy. In the event of any breach, default or negligence by
Summit Fire & Security under this Contract, Owner agrees that the maximumy liability of Summit Fire & Security shall not exceed an amount equal to the Contract Price,
Owner expressly waives any right to make any claim in excess of that amount, Further, Owner waives any right to any claims for punitive, exemplary or consequential
damages. Owner shall provide Summit Fire & Security with reasonable notice of any claim and a reasonable Qpportunity to cure the alleged breach or default, Owner
shall indemnify, defend and hold Summit Fire & Security harmless from and against claims, actions, costs and expenses, Including reasonable legal fees and costs,
arlsing out of any injury, death or damage occurring on or about the job site unless caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Summit Fire & Security Fire,

Owner's Fallure to Pay, If Owner falls to pay any amount due to Summit Fire & Security as and when required, Summit Fire & Security shall have the right, but not the
obligation, to immediately stop work on the Project and Summit Fire & Security may pursue any and all avallable remedies, Including the right to place a lien against the

Project site. In addition, Owner shall be obligated to reimburse Summit Fire & Securlty for reasonable legal fees and costs incurred by Summit Fire & Sacurity in the
enforcement of this Contract,

Binding Arbitration Agreement. Except as otherwise set forth in Section 10 above, in the event of any dispute between Owner and Summit Fire & Securlty Fire, whather
during the performance of the work and services contemplated under this Contract or after, Owner and Summit Fire & Security agree to negotiate in good faith towards
the resolution of the dispute. If Owner and Summit Fire & Security are unable to resolve the dispute within twenty (20) days after the date the dispute arises, then
Owner and Summit Fire & Security agree to resolve the dispute through binding arbitration. All disputes arising out of or redating to this Contrack Including, without
limitation, claims relating to the formation, performance or interpretation of this Contract, and clalms of negligence, breach of contract and breach of warranty, which are
not resolved either through direct negotiation as provided above, shall be resolved by binding arbitration under the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the
American Arbitration Association then In effect. This arbitration agreement will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act and the Nevada Uniform Arbitration Act.
Arbitration will be commenced by written demand for arbitration filed with the American Arbitration Association and the notice of filing, together with a copy of the
written demand for arbitration, be provided to the other party in accordance with the notice provisions of this Contract, However, no arbitration or legal action will be
commenced following expiration of the application statute of limitations or repose, Judgment on the arbitration award will be confirmed in any court with Jurisdiction,
Owner and Summit Fire & Security agree that any subcontractor, material supplier, or sub-subcontractor may be made a party to the arbitration proceading. Venue for
the arbitration will be Clark County, Nevada, Summit Fire & Security expressly reserves all mechanics Hlen rights under Nevada Statutes and may take such other legal
action as is needed to perfect such rights. The provisions contained in this paragraph will survive the completion of construction and termination of this Contract, .

Miscellaneous. The headings used herein are for convenience only and are not to be used in interpreting this Contract, This Contract shall be construed, enforced and
interpreted under the laws of the State of Nevada, This Contract may not be modified, amended or changed orally, but only by an agreement In writing signed by the
parties hereto. Neither party shall be deemed to have waived any rights under this Contract unless such waiver s given In writing and signed by such party. If any
provision of this Contract is invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed to be modifisd to be within the limits of enforceability or validity, if feasible;
however, if the offending provision cannol be so modified, it shall be stricken and all other provigions of this Contract in all other respects shall remain valid and
enforceable. This Contract is not assignable by Owner, This Contract is the entire agreement between the parties regarding the subject matter of this Contract; any
prior or simultaneous oral or written agreement regarding the subject matter hereof is superseded by this Contract,

Albuquerque: 7131 Washington Straet NE | Albuquarcue, NM 87100 | Tel 805.884.1217
www.SummitFireSecurity.com



DocuSign Envelope 1D: DC1EBIGF-9353-428A-A553-9ACFDO3BDFEG

Awarded Vendor:
000050118

SFP Holdings Inc.

dba Summit Fire & Security
PO Box 6783

Carl Stream, 1L 60197

Contact: Bryan Bundrant
Email: bbundrant@summitfiresecurity.com
Telephone No. (505) 884-1217

Ship To:

All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As requested at time of order

Title: Low Voltage Systems and Related Services

SPD_Contract_Amd_002_Rev_03 0121

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment Cover Page

Price Agreement Number: 00-00000-20-00093AP

Amendment No.: Five

Term: September 9, 2020 - September 8, 2023

Procurement Specialist: Vanessa LeBlane

Telephone No.: (505) 629-9525

Yanessa.LeBlanc@state.nm.us

Email:

This amendment s to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

This amendment is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:
* Amend Article 5, extend the Agreement termination date from September 8, 2022, for one

additional year through September 8, 2023,

* Add new price list to Appendix C with manufacturer’s catalog link, and minimum discount
listed for each Category outlined in the Appendices section below pursuant to Exhibit A-

Scope of Work of the original agreement.

Please see attached Amendment No. 5 for more information.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force

and effect,

Purchasing Division: 1100 $t. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505: PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

e



DocusSign Envelope ID: DC1EBY6F-9353-428A-A553-9ACFDO3GDF56

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Information Technology Agreement
Low Voltage Systems and Related Services
Price Agreement No.: 00-00000-20-00093 AP
Amendment No. 5

THIS Amendment (“Amendment”) to the Price Agreement (“Agreement” or “Contract™) is made
and entered into by and between the Department of Information Technology, hereinafter
referred to as the “Procuring Agency,” and SFP Holdings, Inc. referred to as the “Contractor.”

The purpose of this Amendment is to:

» Extend the Agreement termination date from September 8, 2022, for one additional year
through September §, 2023.

* Add new price list to Appendix C with manufacturer’s catalog link, and minimum
discount listed for each Category outlined in the Appendices section below pursuant to
Exhibit A-Scope of Work of the original agreement.

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED AGREEMENT ARE AMENDED AS
FOLLOWS:

1. ARTICLE 5~ TERM. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NEITHER BE EFFECTIVE
NOR BINDING UNTIL APPROVED BY THE DolT AND THE STATE
PURCHASING AGENT. This Agreement shall terminate on September 8, 2023, unless
terminated pursuant to Article 6, of the Agreement. The term of this Agreement,
including all extensions and renewals, will not exceed ten (10) years, except as may
otherwise be allowed by Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978,

2. _Appendices.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/oimagtba7diql99/AADgm nCBEST-VeolXWGA7gda?dl=0

All other Articles and Deliverables of the original Agreement (and all subsequent amendments
remain the same).



DocuBign Envelope ID: DC1EBISF-9353-420A-A553-0ACFDO3E0FS6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereby execute this Amendment, which will take effect
on the last signature date of the required approval authorities below, Each of the signatories,
below, may execute this Agreement by hard copy original, facsimile, digital or ¢lectronic
signature, any of which will be deemed to be a true and original signature hereunder.

Puan, j 8/30/2022
By: MM ’AYM Date:
Bryan Bundrant, Fire Life Safety Manager
SFP Holdings, Inc.
Approved for legal sufficiency:
M‘t »
py. el Kitpert Date: $/30/2022

Paul Kippert General Counsel
General Services Department

The records of the Taxation and Revenue Department reflect that the Contractor is registered
with the Taxation and Revenue Department of the State of New Mexico to pay gross receipts and
compensating taxes:

BTIN ID Number: 03-515672-00-4

By: fvar. Manie [sers

Taxation & Revenue Department

/202
Date: 8/30/2022

Taxation and Revenue is only verifying the registration and will not confirm or deny
taxability statements contained in this contract.

Approved for compliance with the Department of Information Technology Act, Chapter 9, Article
27 NMSA 1978 and Executive Orders relating to Information Technology issued by the Governor
of the State of New Mexico.

Fiter Plariite 5
By: o o Date: 9/2/2022

Peter Mantos, Cabinet Secretary Designee and State Chief Information Officer
Department of Information Technology

This Amendment has been approved by the General Services Department, State Purchasing
Division:

By: Paut Kippert Date: 9/2/2022

State of New Mexico, State Purchasing Division
X This is signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent



Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: DC1EBY6FO353428AA5530ACFDO36DF56
Subject: Please DocuSign: 60-00000-20-00093AP SFP Holdings Extension

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 3

Cerlificate Pages: 6

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 5
Initials: 2

Time Zone: (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking
Status: Original

8/30/2022 12:05:51 PM
Security Appliance Status: Connected
Storage Appliance Status: Connected

Signer Events

Travis Dutton- Leyda
Travis.Dutton-Leyda@state.nm.us

iT & Construction Bureau Chief

New Mexico General Services, State Purchasing
Division

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None), Login with 880

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

Vanessa LeBlanc
vanessa.leblanc@state.nm.us
New Mexico General Services

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure;
Accepted: 8/2/2020 7:02:26 AM
10: 174¢e339-a45¢-4eb9-8489-b3f5ced3dBed

Bryan Bundrant
bbundrant@summitfiresecurity.com
Fire Life Safety Manager

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 4/13/2021 8:35:48 AM
1D: 717ab3be-9004-4¢11-a369-77b5ffc 16344

Ann Marie Lucero

AnnMarie Lucero@state.nm.us

Tax Examiner Supervisor

State of New Mexico, Dept of information
Technology

Signing Group: 33300 ~ CRS Verification

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None})

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Holder: Vanessa LeBlanc
Vanessa.LeBlanc@state.nm.us

Pool: Statel.ocal

Pool: GSD

Signature

Qb

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 73.26.88.117

VA

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 98.60.102.8

Bryon, Bwndrant

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 140.82.162.34

A, Mani [ueers

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 164.64.133.193

DocuSign
Status: Completed = S

Envelope Originator:

Vanessa LeBlanc

13 Bataan Bivd

Santa Fe, NM 87508
Vanessa.LeBlanc@slate nm.us
1P Address: 98,60.102.6

Logation: DacuSign

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent: 8/30/2022 12:10:16 PM
Viewed: 8/30/2022 1:29:39 PM
Signed: 8/30/2022 1:20:59 PM

Sent: 8/30/2022 1:30:00 PM
Viewed: 8/30/2022 1:32:21 PM
Signed: 8/30/2022 1:32:23 PM

Sent; 8/30/2022 1:32:25 PM
Viewed: B/30/2022 1:39:47 PM
Signed; 8/30/2022 1:47:16 PM

Sent: 8/30/2022 1:47:16 PM
Viewed: 8/30/2022 2:31:38 PM
Signed: 8/30/2022 2:31:44 PM



Detail vs Budget Report

Cibola County, NM Account Summary
Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 05/04/2023

Account Name Encumbrances Fiscal Budget  Beginning Balance Total Activity  Ending Balance Budget Remaining % Remaining

401 - GENERAL FUND

mxvm:mm
31-002-413-00003 Office Equipment & Supplies 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
‘.*H -004-412-00012 EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR ‘ 101,917.62 379,625.00 0.00 179,371.77 175,371.77 98,335.61 25.90%
401:-010-403-0 Janiterial Supplies 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 6,625.74 6,625.74 8,374.26 55.83 %
Expense Totals: 101,917.62 395,125.00 0.00 185,997.51 185,997.51 107,209.87 27.13%
401 - GENERAL FUND Totals: 101,917.62 395,125.00 0.00 185,997.51 185,997.51 107,209.87 2713 %
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
mxvmamm
Public Safety 637,994.37 1,350,000.00 0.00 673,676.53 673,676.53 38,329.10 2.84%
Expense Totals: 637,994.37 1,350,000.00 0.00 673,676.53 673,676.53 38,329.10 2.84%
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT Totals: 637,994.37 1,350,000.00 0.00 673,676.53 673,676.53 38,329.10 2.84%

Report Total: 739,911.99 1,745,125.00 0.00 859,674.04 859,674.04 145,538.97 8.34%

W

ha
[




	05.25.23 Agenda
	7a. Minutes-04.27.23
	8a. Report-Budget and Finance
	9a. Presentation-USDA Community Connect Grant
	10a. Community Connect Match Funds Request-CDEC
	10b. Res. 23-30 FY24 Interim Budget
	10c. Res. 23-27 FY23 BAR# 8
	10d. IFB#2023-002 CR-18b Pre-Manuf. Bridge
	10e. IFB# 2023-003 CR-18b Bridge Replacement GC
	10f. MOU DWI & 13th Jud. District Drug Court
	10g. IGA Cibola & Acoma for Housing of Inmates
	10h. Res. 23-28 Intenet to Submit PFF Application to NMDOT-CR-5
	10i. (a) REQ over $20K- Motorola/Move Dispatch $29,427.84
	10i. (b) REQ over $20k-Summit/Upgrades & REplacements To Aging CCTV System/ I.T.-$31,826.81

